
April 8, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 3 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, APRIL 8, 2019 – 7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Skates 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of March 11, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on March 19, 2019 and April 2, 2019 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2020 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Event Permit Application filed by the Downtown Business Improvement District for the event of Mother’s 

Day Wine Walk to be held Sunday, May 12, 2019 from 1:00 p.m.to 4:00 p.m. at various businesses in the 
downtown (as listed in the packet) 

 
c. Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by Side by Side for the event of 

Mother’s Day Wine Walk to be held May 12, 2019 (1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.) at various businesses in the 
downtown (as listed in the packet) 

 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R29 a resolution authorizing the Police Department Part-Time 

Telecommunicator (Dispatcher) pay grade change from Grade 4 to Grade 6 
 

12. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R30 a resolution authorizing the creation of the Police Department Part-
Time Community Service Officer with a Pay Grade of 5 

 
 

 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



April 8, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 3 

13. Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of March 19, 2019 and April 2, 2019- 
Alderperson Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R19 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the 

Police Department donations account as of 12/31/18 
 
b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R20 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the 

Police Department State seizures account as of 12/31/18 
 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R21 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the 

Police Department uniform allowance account as of 12/31/18 
 
d. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R22 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire 

Department EMS-Act 102 account as of 12/31/18 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R23 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire 

Department CPR account as of 12/31/18 
 
f. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R24 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire 

Department Donations account as of 12/31/18 
 
g. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R28 authorizing the write off of 2013-2016 delinquent personal 

property taxes in the amount of $1,056.05 deemed uncollectible 
 
h. Discussion/Action regarding approval of the City of Lake Geneva Event Permit Policy and Application (FLR 

approved March 5, 2019) 
 
14. Planning Commission Recommendations of March 18, 2019- Alderperson Skates 

 
a. Discussion/Action of a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for Fairwyn SB, Inc., 875 Townline Road, Unit 103, 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for the duplex lot separation in the Planned Development zoning classification to 
create individual lots for units 101 & 103 Cadence Circle as identified on the certified survey dated 1/17/19 
for Tax Key No. ZB00509-1 & ZB00509-2 

 
b. Discussion/Action on Resolution 19-R26 for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Geneva Properties, 

LLC, 612 Wells Street, Suite F, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, requesting to allow the addition of a mechanical 
room to the exterior of the multi-family structure located at 695 S. Lake Shore Drive, located in Two-Family 
Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning district, Tax Key No. ZA134700001 

 
c. Discussion/Action on Resolution 19-R27 for a Conditional Use Permit filed by CDS Investments, LLC, for 

the property located at 1550 Lake Shore Drive, to utilize the Single Family – 4 (SR-4) zoning in the Estate 
Residential – 1 (ER-1) zoning, to raze and rebuild a portion of the Single Family Residence, and small 
addition to the front entry Tax Key No. ZLM00048 

 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 

on March 19, 2019) 
a. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,472.12 
b. Regular Bills in the amount of $122,411.85 

 
16. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee 

on April 2, 2019)  
a. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $168,735.56 
b. Regular Bills in the amount of $235,049.51 

 
17. Adjournment 

 



April 8, 2019City Council Agenda   Page 3 of 3 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



March 11, 2019City Council Minutes Page 1 of 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2019 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 

Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Alderperson Proksa led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 

Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 

Absent: None 

Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

April 2, 2019 Spring Election- In-Office Absentee Voting will begin March 13, 2019 at City Hall 

Mayor Hartz announced that In-Office Absentee Voting for the April 2, 2019 election will commence on March 13, 2019 

at City Hall. 

Re-consider business from previous meeting 

Motion by Halverson to reconsider the purchase of the parking kiosks, second by Howell. No discussion. Motion carried 

7-1, with Dunn voting no. 

Motion by Flower to refer the parking kiosk purchase that item to the Public Works Committee for further consideration, 

second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

None 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

Clerk Kropf noted that there wasn’t any correspondence to acknowledge at this time. 

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of February 25, 2019, as prepared and distributed 

Motion by Hedlund to approve the Council Minutes of February 25, 2019, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion 

carried 8-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on March 5, 2019 

Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 

no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

-Event Permit Application filed by RAM Racing for the event Big Foot Triathlon and Trail Run to be held June 22, 2019 

(Trail Run) and June 23, 2019 (Triathlon) from 7:00 a.m. to Noon, located at Big Foot Beach 

-Event Permit Application filed by Lakeland Community Church for the event of Lakeland Church Worship to be held 

June 30, 2019 from 7:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. in Flat Iron Park and Brunk Pavilion  

Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

None 



March 11, 2019City Council Minutes Page 2 of 2 

Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of March 5, 2019- Alderperson Howell 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 19-R16 a resolution authorizing the carryover of Police and Fire 

Equipment Replacement Funds from 2018 to 2019 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 19-R17 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the 

Avian Committee donations account as of December 31, 2018 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that this is the donated money being placed in the proper 

account.  Motion carried 8-0. 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 19-R18 a resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the 

Historic Preservation Committee donations account as of December 21, 2018 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this is the same as the previous resolution Motion 

carried 8-0. 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding payment request #2 to Mared Mechanical for City Hall Building Automation 

Control System Upgrade in an amount not to exceed $37,766.00 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. City Administrator Nord noted that this is the final pay request and the 

work has been completed to satisfaction. Motion carried 8-0. 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Resolution 19-R25 updating the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule to change the 

Season Beach Pass Adult 13 and up from $70.00 to $80.00 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Finance Director Hall noted that this change is to keep the annual pass 

in line with the daily rate; in that the annual amount is always ten times the daily amount. Motion carried 8-0. 

Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on March 

5, 2019) 

Prepaid Bills in the amount of $2,304,541.67 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

Regular Bills in the amount of $355,731.36 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Mayor Hartz wondered if that is the parking handhelds would work with 

the new software. Finance Director Hall noted that she was under the impression that they would. Motion carried 8-0. 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 

purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 

or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: 2019 Police Union Contract Negotiations  

Motion by Howell to convene the Council into closed session, second by Skates. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 

The Council convened into closed session at 6:20 p.m.  

Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

closed session 

Motion by Hedlund to reconvene the Council into open session, second by Howell. Motion carried on a roll call vote 8-0. 

The Council reconvened into open session at 7:26 p.m. 

Motion by Skates to direct staff to continue with Police Union negotiations as discussed in Closed Session, second by 

Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

Adjournment 

Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The Council 

adjourned at 7:27 p.m. 



Original Licenses 
Joseph D’Acquisto 
John Crone 
Shane Tisa 
Alyssa Peluso
Shannon Maquire
Maria Suarez
Maureen Frost
Jennifer Bartlett
Tyler Brewster
Jason Humghrey
Katherine 
Johnston
Denise Priester
Kayla Harrison
Katharyn Lathe

Renewal Operator: 



Cig Aerk's Ofice
626 C*neoa Street
kk C,encoa,Vw \SL4I
(262) 28-3673
ruow. ci ty of akegm eua. com

CITYOFLAKE GENEVA
EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

Please fill in all b.ldt comPletely, as incomplete applications will be rejected.
Applications must be submitted AT tEAsT 10 WEEKS prior to the proposed event date(s).

O Parade Permit. Required for any parade on public property.
O Map or description of the requested route to be traveled.

Gl Public Assembly Permit. Required for any public gathering on public property. No fee required.
tr Street use Permit. Required f9r any event using a public street. per Sec. 62-243 of the municipal

code, this application must include the followinglttichments:
D Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its employees and

agents as additional insured with coverage for contractual liability with minimum limits
of $500,000 Per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage limits of $250,000 per
occurTence.

D Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or commercial
units residing along that portion of the street designated for Ih" p.opor"d use or whose
property is denied access by virtue of the granting o1the permit.

O Parking Stall Bag Request. Required for reserving the use of any City parking stall in conjunction
of with an event.

O Park Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of a park facility or shelter.
O Brunk Pavilion. Requires rental of Flat Iron Park. Additional rental fees apply.

o Beach Reservation Permit. Required for reserving the use of the beach.

Section II - Applicant Information

1. Applican, *u-u, Date of Application: 31812019

2.Orgarization Name: Lake Geneva Business lmprovement District

3. organization Type: fl For profit D Non-profit (501(c)_) Tax ID:
4. Mailing O64r"ry P'O' Box 863

5. City, State, Zip: Lake Geneva, Wl 53'147

6. phone: (262) 395-8128
E_mail : bridget @ streetsof lakegeneva.com

7. Applicant's Drivers License #: State license issued: Wl

8. Are you applying as a resident of the City of Lake Geneva?
If yes, proof of residency must be attached.

Section III - Event Information

E Yes DNo

1. Title of Event: Lake Geneva Wine Walk

2. Date(s) of Event MaY 12th' 2019

3. Location(s) of Event Various areas/businesses throughout downtown

4. Hours: 1pm'4pm
Start Time

Event Permit Application Page I of 6
End Time

Revision Date: I 1.9.2015

s$IiTe&,
i'h\SY:
7'*5-*s

'"7,/,l;ilrrs-ts



5. Event Chair/Contact Person: AshteyZitttow phone;

6. Day of Event Contact Name: AshleyZitttour phone:

7. Is the event open to the public?

8. Will you charge an admission fee?

E Yes

EI Yes

ONo

ONo
9. Estimated Attendance Number: 400 people

10. Basis for Estimate. pre-sate of gS0 tickets, and

11. Will you be setring up a tent? tr yqs Et No
If yes,list the location, size, Rental c-ompany, dnd proof of completion of locates.

of sales, based on other communities similar events

12. Will there be any animals?
If yes, what type andhou many:

1.3. Detailed description of ptopo
Please See Attached Sheet for lnfo

14. Description of plan for handling refuse and after-event clean-up:
be responsible for the clean up of any waste inThere should not be any excess garbage. Stores

their area after the event.

15. Description of plan for providing event securi (if applicable):
Each store willpolice their individual location

16. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event? DYes BNo
If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application.

17.Will your event include the sale of beer and/ or wine?
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License €t TemVorary Operator License Application.

18. will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise? o yes trNo
If yes, please attach list of proposed oendors, including business name and type of food/merchnndise sold.

D Yes ONo

El Yes ONo

Event Permit Application Page 2 of 6 Revision Date: I 1.9.201 5



l.Descriptionof thep@
Road closures must include rental of baricades.

Section IV - Street Use
fr Check if this section does not apply.

Anticipated Services
Please indicate belun any additional sentices you are
these seroices may be required pior to issuance of pern

ng for your asent. Estimated Fees or Deposits for

O Electricity

D Water

D Traffic Control

tr Police Services

Explain:

Explain:

Explain:

O Fire/EMS Services Explain:

fl Other

2. WiU any parking stalls be used or blocked the event? 0 Yes

Date(s) of use:

Total Number of Stalls RequesL.

Stall Number(s) and Location:

If requesting city banner poles, please include a street Banner Display Application.

Revision Date: I 1.9.2015Event Permit Application Page 3 of 6

signage to be used duringevent:

DNo

Additional Information:



Section V- Fees

Application and Permit Fees Unit Fee
Parade Permit

Application Fee $25.00

Street Use Permit

Application Fee $25.00
Permit Fee - Events lasting 2 days or less $40.00
Permit Fee - Events lasting more than 2 days $100.00

Parking Stall Bag Request
Administrative Fee $10.00
Parking stall Usage/Blockage Fee - per stall, per Day # of stalls # of DaysMarchl-Novemberl4 $20.00 x _ x =

Fee

November 15 - Februarv 29

Park Reservation Permit

Application Fee

Security Deposit
Non-Profit or Resident

49 Attendees or Less
50-149 Attendees
150 or more Attendees

Non-Resident

Picnic Tables
Barricades
Trash Receptacles
Dumpster Delivery

49 Attendees or I-ess $100.00
50-149 Attendees $150.00
L50 or more Attendees Detmninedbypa*Boad

$10.00 x

$25.00

$s0.00
$100.00
Deterrrtirred by Patk Boatd

# ofParks # ofDays

Park Reservation Fees - Per Locatiory per Day
Non-Profit or Resident

49 Attendees or Less
50-149 Attendees
150 or more Attendees

Non-Resident
49 Attendees or Less
50-149 Attendees
150 or more Attendees

$30.00 x
$55.00 x
$105.00 x

$75.00 x
$125.00 x
$225.00 x

x:

x=
x=
x=

x=
x-
x-

Brunk Pavilion Rental Permit
Must also include rental of Flat lron park to rent paoilion # of Days

Non-Profit or Resident $250.00 x =
Non-Resident $500.00 x -

Additional Park Amenities
Equipment (with delivery) Rental Fee # Requested Sec. Dep. Applicable FeeBenches $5.00each x_+ $50.00 =

Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill
Fencing-Snow $30.00per50feet

Requests for equipment arc subject to aoailability.

$15.00each x_+ $50.00 =
$5.00each x_+ $50.00 =
$8.00each x_+ $50.00 =
$50.00each x_* $0

Subtotal: $

Event Permit Application Page 4 of 6 Revision Date: I 1.9.20 1 5



and Permit Fees
Fse

Beach Reseration perrrit
Excludes Nonnal Beadr Hours dlmorA lW through labor Dty gatt_Spm
opaing/cleaning of BeacltBathroomsuilw inoaieit at an noiry na{e
Application Fee $25.00
Security Deposit

Non-Profit or Resident
49 Attendees or lcss
50-1,49 Attendees
150 or more Attendees

Non-Resident
49 Attendees or [.ess
50-149 Attendees
150 or more Attmdees

Beach ReservationFees - per Day
Non-Profit or Resident

49 Attendees or l.ess
50-149 Attendees
150 or more Attendees

Non-Resident
49 Attendees or Less
50-149 Attendees
L50 or more Attendees

$50.00
$100.00
Determined by Pi*s, Hatbors fi Lakeftont

$100.00

$1s0.00
Detomined by Pierc, Harborc €t Lakefront

# of Days
$30.00
$ss.00
$10s.m

$7s.00
$12s.00

$225.00

x
x
x

x
x
x

Subtotal: $

+ Subtotalfrompage4: g

Total PAID with Application: g

Accepted by cash, credit card or ducks (payable to the Ci$ of Lake Genma)

Section VI - Signature of Applicant

l'The information provided in this application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. I understand that cancellation of any event, for any reason, shall result in theforfeiture 6f permit
fees. I understand that application fees are not refunded in the event the application is not approved. I

understand that in addition to the schedule of fees, if *y additional City service, ,r" r"qr".ted or
determined to be impacted, an additional fee will be charged for those ".*i."r. I agree to comply with

all applicable state, federal and municipal regulations and ordinances. "

APPLICANT SIGNATURE:

Event Permit Application Page 5 of 6 Revision Date: I 1.9.2015

DATE: 
9



Mother's DayWine Walk permit Information

Guests will enjoy sampling wines while they stroll the streets. Wine samples will be provided
inside of participating businesses. This is a zr+ event and tickets are limited. At the start of the
event, each person will be asked to show their ID in order to get a wristband. Attendees can pick

up maps and get their wristband at any time during the event. Tickets for the event can be
purchased ahead of time or at the door for an additional fee.

Tickets will be $zs in advance of the event and g3o day of. Designated driver tickets are
available at $rs each. Tickets can be purchased online at Eventbrite or at the Bottle Shop.

Tickets for sale at the Bottle Shop can only be purchased with cash or check. Tickets include the
following:

4oz plastic stemless wine glass with sponsor logo
Samples at each location

Snacks along the way
A day full of frrn and wine samples

Flowers for every Mom!

Designated Driver Tickets include:
Sprecher soda
BottledWater

Snacks along the way
A day full of fun and wine samples

Flowers for every Mom!

Participating business locations are being asked to provide a snack or partner with local food
establishments to provide light bites along the way. The BID will provide businesses with a list

of other businesses to partner with for food.

We have designated Side by Side as the official charity, who will be receiving a percentage of
proceeds from the event. We have also asked downtown hotels to reserve a block of rooms for

out oftown attendees.



lake Geneva Wine Walk
ln response to question 17 and 1g on the

17. Willyour eyent include the sale of beer a
Wine samples will be given away/included in
The only sales will be wine bottle sales done
wine they are given, they have the option to
and purchase a bottle.

18. Will you or any other vendors be selling
Every participating business will hold business
Businesses are being encouraged to partner
For example, someone may partner with
their business. Additionally, some businesses
patrons (think along the lines of

the Bottle Shop. lf someone loves the sample of
back to the Bottle Shop at the end ofthe event

permit

'or wine?
price at each participating business location.

or merchandise?
normal. Nothing will be sold on sidewalks.
food vendors to offer food along the route.

Ciminos and offer slices of pizza for sale within
simply provide snacks, free of charge, to the

mix etc.)



For Office Use Only

Dote Filed with Cterk:% payment with Apptication:S_Re ceipt:
*Circulation required to the following Departments:

Department: Date:

City Clerk/Administrator
Notes:

Police Chief
Notes:

Fire Chief
Notes:

Street oept$y'da*-** D
Notesl

Parking Dept
Notes:

Plers, Harbors & Lakefront
Notes:

FL&R: Meeting Date:
Council: Meeting Date:

tr

tr Pt/ SkTs 7?c,l- ['1 {lao' ata', se",,4./ '

D

u

c
ft

Page 4 of 4



lake Geneva Wine Walk

Tres Belle Boutique
Edit Boutique
Avant Cycle Caf6

Geneva Theater
Thumbs Up
Twelfth & Brown
Denay CocoBay

Marigold
The Therapeutic Touch
Cornerstone Shop
The Hive
Delaney Street Mercantile
Re/Max Plaza

Strawberry Fields

Harbor Shores
Flemmings

Clear Water Outdoor

Participating Businesses



E rown I vittage E city of Lake Geneva County ot Walworth

The named organization applies for. lcheck appropriate box(es) )

I A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt bever at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

fi A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats

at the premises described below during a special event beginni
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization lcheck appropriate box) ) E Bona fide

M Chamber of

I veteran's

(a) Name Side bY Side

(b) Address 715 Wisconsin Street Lake Geneva, Wl

1pm on 5112119 and ending 4pm on 5112119 and agrees
, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

E church E Lodge/Society

or similar Civic or Trade Organization

E fair Association

E town E vittage M city

seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this

Officer
fsgiitnre/date)

Officer
(Signature/date)

Date Reported to Council or Board

License No.

Date organized June 2012

lf corporation, give date of incorporation

lf the named organization is not required to hold a
box: !
Names and addresses of all officers:

Date Filed with Clerk

Date Granted by Council

AT-315 (R 11-15)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

President Diane

Vice President

Secretary Maqfqen Qtten
Treasurer Jennlfer Bartz

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:
(a) Street number lnside businesses the ss lmprovement District

(b) Lot

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building?

(d) lf part of building, describe fully all premises covered
to cover:

3. Name of Event

this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is

(a) List name of the event Lake Geneva Wine Walk

(b) Dates of event SundaY, 12' 2019

RATION
The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, under penalties of law that the information provided in this applica-

Side by Side, lnc.
tion is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief.

oo,"u, D ; k-r)*mu'rr,,r,,n

Officer

Application for Temporary Clas$ "8" / "Class B" Retailer's License
See Additional tnformation on reverse side. Contact the municilal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ 10.00 Application Date: 3/8/19

Receipt #

(Signature/date)

Block



SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
TEMPORARY CLASS "8" I"CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

This form needs to be submitted as an attachment to the Application for Temporary
C/ass "8" / "Class B" Retailer's Llcense Form (Form AT-315) and returned to the City
Clerk.

Applicant Organization: Side bv Side

Name of Event: Lake Geneva Wine Walk

Date of Event: Sunday, May 12,2019

(Beginning)

Event Contact Person: Bridget Leech

(Ending)

262-395-8128

brid g et@streetsofla kege neva. com

Operator be serving or supervising the service of alcohol?
includes Temporary Operator's who have completed the

Responsible Beverage Servers class.

Contact Phone:

Contact Email:

Wil! a Licensed
*This

0I Yes trNo

PLEASE FILL ALL BLANKS COMPLETELY.
THIS INFORMATION !S NEEDED TO COMPLETELY PROCESS YOUR

TEMPORARY RETAILER'S LICENSE APPLICATION.

'ice Use Ort

TotalAmount:

Fonruarded to Police Chief:

Recommendation: \W rr""a-- ,

-Js}--

Denied

Verification that not more than 2 temporary wine licenses have been issued to this applicant
within the last 12 months:

FLR Approval. License lssued:
Council Approval: License Number:

License Expires:
MAILTO: Organization

Supplemental Form: Temporary Retailer's Application Revision Date. 312015

Time of Event: 1:00 pm - 4.00pm

Date Filed: Receipt No:



Lake Geneva Wine Walk Participating Businesses

Tres Belle Boutique
Edit Boutique
Avant Cycle Cafe

Geneva Theater
Thumbs Up

Twelfth & Brown
Denay CocoBay
Marigold
The Therapeutic Touch
Cornerstone Shop

The Hive

Delaney Street Mercantile
Re/Max Plaza

Strawberry Fields
Harbor Shores
Flemmings
Clear Water Outdoor

Businesses highlighted will be allowed 
to participate in the event, but will not 
need to be licensed under the 
Temporary Application as they are 
currently licensed

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight

cityclerk
Highlight



Resolution 19-R29   Page 1 of 1 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the Police Department Part-Time Telecommunicator (Dispatcher) pay grade change 
from Grade 4 to Grade 6  

 
Committee: 

 
Personnel Committee considered on April 2, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R29 Date: April 8, 2019 
 

 
Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva performed a wage compensation study in 2014 to identify various wage 
grade assignments to specific job titles and job duties, and 
 
Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission identified the job duties being performed by Police Department 
Part-Time Telecommunicator (Dispatcher) have evolved and were not initially identified in the 2014 
Compensation Plan, and 
 
Whereas, the position of the Police Department Part-Time Telecommunicator (Dispatcher) has been 
assigned to complete the same duties as the Full-Time Dispatchers and should be compensated as such, and 
 
Whereas the City of Lake Geneva has identified these positions as having the same responsibilities and have 
the same existing job descriptions in 2019 and 
 
Now therefore be it Resolved, by the Lake Geneva Common Council that the Police Department Part-Time 
Telecommunicator (Dispatcher) wage grade be increased from Grade 4 to Grade 6. 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 8th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 



 Lake Geneva Police 
Department 

Memo 
To:   Selena Proksa, Personnel Committee Chairperson  
 
From:   Chief Michael S. Rasmussen 
 
Date:  4/5/2019 
 
Re:  Telecommunicator pay grades/Community Service Officer pay grade  

At the Police and Fire Commission meeting on March 7, 2019, The Commission approved two 
items and referred both of them to the Personnel Committee for pay grade changes.   
 
The first agenda item is a request to set a pay grade for a new Community Service Officer 
position. The attached job description was approved by the Police and Fire Commission.  The 
position has similar duties to a booking officer and reserve officer and requires the same job 
qualifications for the position as a booking officer.  Finding qualified part time officers over the 
years has become increasingly difficult and I feel this is an alternative way to strategically plan for 
increased staffing over the summer months.  With approval of the job description, the Community 
Service Officer position has been referred to the Personnel Committee to establish a pay grade 
and wage assignment.  
 
The second agenda items discussed at the Police and Fire Commission included reclassifying 
the part time Telecommunicator position to Grade 6, which is same pay grade as a full time 
Telecommunicator.  Both part time and full time Telecommunicators perform the same duties.  
Full time Telecommunicators are awarded benefits, which will offer them a pay advantage over 
the part time position.  Additionally, it will adjust pay rates for some of the part time 
Telecommunicators who has been here for some time and have not received satisfactory raises 
throughout the years.  
 
With the low number of current part time officers, the increased costs will be absorbed in the part 
time budget.  This increased cost is still much lower than filling open shifts with full time officers 
and full time telecommunicators at their current rate. 
 
I look forward to discussing this further at the Personnel Committee meeting. 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Police/Fire/EMS 911 Telecommunicator 
The City of Lake Geneva Police Department 

 
Varied shift hours as assigned by the Department 
Immediate Supervisor – On-duty supervisor 

 
Purpose of Position 
 
The Police/Fire/EMS 911 Telecommunicator is responsible for assigning proper personnel in 
response to requests for assistance by the public and supporting the agencies in accomplishing 
their official duties. This individual should possess excellent communication skills, 
organizational abilities, multi-tasking capabilities, confidentiality, conscientiousness, and a 
thorough knowledge of policies and procedures. 
 
Summary of Position 
 
The Police/Fire/EMS 911 Telecommunicator shall be appointed by the Chief of Police subject to 
the approval of the Police and Fire Commission and shall be directly accountable for his or her 
actions and performance to the Communications Supervisor and/or on-duty supervisor.  The 
Lake Geneva Communications Center operates 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. Personnel in this 
position normally work specific shifts that cover a 24 hour period. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
 

• Receives incoming calls from the public requesting emergency and non-emergency 
assistance and city services. Maintains control of the calls for service and obtains 
necessary information.  

• Assigns calls for service to the appropriate unit(s) based upon incident criteria. 
• Maintains an accurate record of all complaints and resource units. Monitors unit activity 

for response and status. 
• Operates radios in accordance with Federal Communication Commission rules and 

regulations. 
• Fully operates the TIME system in accordance with State and Federal guidelines to 

access DOT, CIB and NCIC databases, including but not limited to: entries, 
cancellations, and queries, cancelling information, querying databases and providing 
query results to units. Must successfully complete Basic and Advanced TIME System 
training within the first year of employment. 

• Assists general public as necessary at lobby window. 
• Receives bonds, restitution and other monies. Issues receipts and makes proper log 

entries to ensure cash drawer accuracy.  
• Serves as an information resource to the public. Relays requests for information through 

data and other sources. 
• Maintains station security through video monitors and speakers, as well as monitoring 

building fire alarms, panic alarms and rescue assistance. 
• Monitors weather and emergency situations. Activates warning systems, pagers, sirens, 

and notifies persons or agencies of needs or problems. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

• Operates radio, telephone systems and recording playback systems. 
• Compiles and distributes various daily and monthly reports. 
• Prepares, receives and processes a variety of law enforcement records and reports; 

releases requested records in conformance with Department policies and procedures. 
• Performs typing and general clerical functions as required. 
• When applicable, provides same sex supervision for prisoner or in-custody transports. 
• Assists in training new telecommunicators. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 
Qualifications of Position 
 

• Must be at least 18 years of age. 
• Must have a high school diploma or equivalent. 
• The ability to read, write and speak English fluently. Speak clearly and concisely. 
• Must be physically able to perform necessary job duties, including reading, hearing a 

variety of volumes, repetitive computer keyboard use, and sitting for long periods of 
time. 

• Ability to remain in control and work under stressful situations. 
• Ability to retain information on a short and long term basis. 
• Ability to comprehend and follow oral and written instructions and to think and react 

quickly in all types of situations. 
• Ability to compile, analyze, record and assemble data and information in a meaningful 

and effective manner and make good decisions and judgments. 
• Ability to perform several functions in rapid succession or at the same time. 
• Ability to work cooperatively with fellow employees, other law enforcement agencies, 

other units of city government, and the general public. 
• Ability to maintain confidentiality of information. 
• Ability to work varied hours and/or overtime. 
 

 
 

Date Approved by Police and Fire Commission:  11/05/2015 
Date Posted:  11/17/2015 
Date Effective:  11/17/2015 

 



Resolution 19-R30   Page 1 of 1 
 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the creation of the Police Department Part-Time Community Service Officer with a Pay 
Grade of 5 

 
Committee: 

 
Personnel Committee considered on April 2, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R30 
 

Date: April 8, 2019 
 
 
Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva Police Department has identified the need to create a Part-Time position 
of Police Department Community Service Officer, and 
 
Whereas, the position of the Police Department Part-Time Community Service Officer would aid sworn 
officers with the monitoring of minor non-emergency calls, and   
 
Whereas, the position of the Police Department Part-Time Community Service Officer would serve as a 
Booking Officer with assigned duties and would provide basic emergency medical service, and 
 
Whereas, the position of the Police Department Part-Time Community Service Officer creation was 
approved by the Police and Fire Commission on March 7, 2019. 
 
Now therefore be it Resolved, by the Lake Geneva Common Council to create the Police Department Part-
Time Police Department Community Service Officer with a Pay Grade of 5. 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 8th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                     Date 



 

Community Service Officer 
The City of Lake Geneva Police Department 

 
Varied shift hours as assigned by the Department 
Immediate Supervisor – On-duty supervisor 
 
Purpose of Position 
 
This is a non-sworn uniformed civilian position supporting basic law enforcement 
operations. Community Service Officers handle minor non-emergency calls such as animal 
complaints, code and zoning, vehicle lockouts, traffic control (accident scenes, road 
hazards, ect), found property, and enforce animal/parking/burning/grilling-Ordinances. 
Community Service Officers assist sworn Police Officers at special events. At times, the 
Community Service Officer will be assigned to perform Booking Officer Duties which 
include;booking processing of individuals taken into custody by the City of Lake Geneva 
Police Department, completing appropriate paperwork and other related duties as 
required. Community Service Officers are also required to perform first responder duties 
and provide basic emergency medical service. Duties are performed under general 
supervision of the on-duty supervisor. 
 
 
Summary of Position 

 
The Community Service Officer shall be appointed by the Chief of Police subject to the 
approval of the Police and Fire Commission and shall be directly accountable for his or her 
actions and performance to the on-duty supervisor. 
 

Essential duties and responsibilities 
 

• Operate, with proficiency, all equipment as related to the Community Service Officer 
position. 

• Enforce parking regulations. 
• Complete all paperwork, and documents necessary to the Community Service 

Officer position, including, but not limited to, citizen contact forms, victim 
information sheets, juvenile forms, and parking citations. 

• Notify parents/guardians of juveniles involved in mischief or those taken into 
custody. 

• Conduct building and premise security inspections. 
• Miscellaneous duties where a sworn police officer is not needed. 
• Be able to provide essential first aid and cardiopulmonary resuscitation. 



 

 

• Maintain regular, punctual and predictable attendance, work overtime and extra 
hours as required. 

• Read manuals, policies and any other job-related documents relevant to the 
requirements of the Community Service Officer position. 

• Inspect the booking room and equipment to ensure safety and proper functionality 
of the equipment. 

• Brief supervisors about shift activities. 
• Operate office equipment (fax, telephone, computer software, records management 

system and printer) to send/receive information. 
• Other duties as assigned. 

 

Qualifications of Position 
 

• U.S. citizen, minimum age 18. 
• A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle operator license is required. 
• A high school diploma or general educational development equivalent. 
• Ability to perform essential functions of the position and to use standard law 

enforcement booking room equipment. 
• Must pass all required testing, interviews, and any other promotional requirements 

set by Department Policies and Procedures, and the Police and Fire Commission. 
 

 

Date Approved by Police and Fire Commission: __03/07/2019__ 
Date Posted: __03/28/2019___ 
Date Effective: _03/28/2019___ 
 

 

 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Police Department donations account as of 12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R19 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Police Department received $100.00 in donations during 2018 of which $1,500.00 was 

budgeted, and  

 

Whereas, the Police Department had $636.62 in the Assigned Fund Balance-PD Donations account 

as of 1/1/18, and 

 

Whereas, the Police Department spent $0 of their donated monies in 2018, therefore the 12/31/18 

balance in the Assigned Fund Balance-PD Donations account should be $736.62, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission approved this adjustment at their meeting held on  

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution  

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Increase Acct #11-00-00-34670, Assigned FB-PD Donations, by $100.00 

 Decrease Acct #11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance, by $100.00 

 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Police Department State seizures account as of 

12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R20 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Police Department received $1,093.40 as a result of State seizures during 2018, and 

 

Whereas, the Police Department had $4,573.16 in the Assigned Fund Balance-PD State Seizures 

account as of 1/1/18, and  

 

Whereas, the Police Department spent $2,957.92 of their State seizure monies in 2018 which 

left 2018 unspent seizure monies of $2,708.64 and therefore, the balance in the Assigned Fund  

Balance-PD State Seizures account as of 12/31/18 should be $2,708.64, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission approved this transfer at their meeting held on  

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution 

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Decrease Acct #11-00-00-34680, Assigned FB-PD State Seizures, by $1,864.52  

Increase Acct #11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance, by $1,864.52 

 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Police Department uniform allowance account as of 

12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R21 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Police Department has a Assigned Fund Balance-PD Uniform Allowance account to 

reserve monies equal to the unspent employee uniform allowance balances that may be carried over 

from year to year per Union agreement, and 

 

Whereas, this Assigned Fund Balance-PD Uniform Allowance Account had a balance of $11,981.73 

as of 1/1/18, and 

 

Whereas, the Police employees’ unspent uniform allowance balance at 12/31/18 amounts to 

$10,813.45, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission approved this resolution at their meeting held on 

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution 

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Decrease Acct # 11-00-00-34390, Assigned FB-PD Uniform Allowance, by $1,168.28 

Increase Acct # 11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance by $1,168.28 

 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire Department EMS-Act 102 account as of 12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R22 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Fire Department received Act 102 monies from the State of Wisconsin in the amount of 

$5,237.04 in 2018, and,  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department had $9,293.52 in the Assigned Fund Balance-EMS Act 102 

Program account as of 1/1/18, and  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department spent $3,761.64 of their Act 102 monies in 2018, therefore, the 12/31/18 

ending balance in this account should be adjusted to $10,768.92, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission have approved this transfer at their meeting held on 

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution  

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Increase Acct #11-00-00-34490, Assigned FB-EMS Act 102 Program, by $1,475.40 

 Decrease Acct #11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance, by $1,475.40 

 

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire Department CPR account as of 12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R23 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Fire Department received Fire Department CPR monies in the amount of  

$3,195.84 in 2018, and,  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department had $7,000.94 in the Assigned Fund Balance-Fire Department  

CPR account as of 1/1/18, and  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department spent $6,140.46 of their Fire Department CPR monies in 2018,  

therefore, the 12/31/18 ending balance in this account should be adjusted to $4,056.32, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission have approved this transfer at their meeting held on 

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution  

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Increase Acct #11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance, by $2,944.62 

Decrease Acct #11-00-00-34380, Assigned FB-Fire Department CPR, by $2,944.62 

  

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution approving the assigned fund balance for the Fire Department Donations account as of 12/31/18. 

 

Committee: 

 

Police and Fire Commission considered on March 7, 2019 and Finance considered on March 

19, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R24 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

Whereas, the Fire Department received Fire Department Donations in the amount of  

$5,986.00 in 2018, and,  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department had $5,362.36 in the Assigned Fund Balance-Fire Department  

DONATIONS account as of 1/1/18, and  

 

Whereas, the Fire Department spent $11,348.36 of their Fire Department Donations in 2018,  

therefore, the 12/31/18 ending balance in this account should be adjusted to $0, and 

 

Whereas, the Police & Fire Commission have approved this transfer at their meeting held on 

March 7, 2019, 

 

Now Therefore be it Resolved by the Lake Geneva Common Council to adopt this resolution  

to adjust the 2018 Fund Balance accounts as follows: 

 

Increase Acct #11-00-00-34800, Unassigned Fund Balance, by $5,362.36 

Decrease Acct #11-00-00-34370, Assigned FB-Fire Department Donations, by $5,362.36 

  

Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March, 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 
 

 

 
 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

 

 

 



Attest: 

 
  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing the write off of 2013-2016 delinquent personal property taxes in the amount of 
$1,056.05 deemed uncollectible. 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on April 2, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R28 Date: April 8, 2019 
 

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 operating budget for the General fund, and 
 
Whereas, it has been determined that certain delinquent personal property tax accounts from 2013-2016 have 
balances that should be written off with the agreement of the City Administrator, 
 
Whereas, it is the desire to have the City’s accounts be current to properly reflect the financial status of the 
city in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution to write off 
$1,056.05 in the fiscal year 2019 for the delinquent personal property taxes as included in the attached 
schedule.  
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 8th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 



DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES

11-00-00-1232 Amount

Geneva Java 2013 127.61$     

Aerial Adventures 2016 12.76$       

Automotive Guru 2016 234.08$     

Body Logic Fitness 2016 105.78$     

Chase Equipment/JP Morgan Chase 2016 21.65$       

Dairy Queen 2016 0.54$         

Doodlebugs/Kids 2016 17.88$       

Germains 2016 41.70$       

Good Vibes 2016 54.15$       

In All Her Glory 2016 11.37$       

Jim's Gym & Rumpus Room 2016 54.15$       

LUBB Inc. dba It's a Chic Thing 2016 43.32$       

MDH Lake Geneva Inc. 2016 214.45$     

NuCO2 Supply LLC 2016 80.86$       

Refined Rustic 2016 3.25$         

Seattle Suttons Healthy Eating 2016 5.42$         

Tracy Smith Photography 2016 27.08$       

Totals 1,056.05$  

Y
e
a

r



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

 

The purpose of this policy and event permit application is to guide organizations that are non-profit, 

not-for-profit, private, or for profit to plan and execute a successful event here in beautiful Lake 

Geneva. This policy and application will outline the requirements and possible fees associated with 

hosting an event in the City based on the estimated attendance.  

For profit, private, non-profit and not-for profit groups will be able to plan their experience here in 

the City based on the following four tiers: 

 Public Assembly Permit – *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $25 per day 

(Meet one or more criteria) Single day event use of City of Lake Geneva facilities with NO street, 

parking or intersection closures, attendance under 1,000, NO serving of alcohol in public space.  

 

 Block Parties or use of Gazebo for 1 Hour Photo Ops: $75.00  

Small event limited to one street with 4 barricades in a neighborhood or gazebo in Flat Iron Park. 

 

 Tier 1 Events:  *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $250 

(Meet one or more criteria) Rolling closure of streets, public walkway, limited parking stalls or 

intersection closures that do not impact public use, attendance of 1,000 to 3,000, four (4) hours 

or less of alcohol sales or serving, majority use of a city park(s), or other municipal facility. 

 

 Tier 2 Events: *Non-profit or Not-for-Profit (No Charge), For Profit $500 

(Meets one or more criteria) Non-profit or not-for-profit organization offering multiple-day 

events, attendance of more than 3,000+, more than four (4) hours of alcohol sales or serving, 

and/or exclusive use of City park(s), street(s), limited parking stalls, or other municipal facility. 

 

Note: Seminary Park (includes the use of the Shelter) and Flat Iron Park (includes the use of Brunk 

Pavilion) have 3 available picnic tables and 10 benches which you can select as part of your event 

permit. Any additional picnic tables, benches, or barricades needed should be directed to a rental 

company. 

 

Event permit application fees are not refundable whether wholly or partially. Any group using any 

municipal facility, park or property will be required to place a credit card number on file with the City 

of Lake Geneva’s Clerk Office for any incidentals. Any charges will be fully explained and outlined to 

the applicant prior to any charge.  

All non-profits and not-for-profit groups will be required to provide a current tax form with EIN# to 

prove their organization’s status. 

All event dates are granted on a first come first served basis, although non-profit groups located 

within the City of Lake Geneva will be given preferential treatment when considered. For events that 



City of Lake Geneva- Event Permit Policy and Application 

occur annually you will have the option to place a hold on future dates for no more than three years 

after the current event being applied for. 

All applicants will be required to sign an indemnification agreement for organizations below a tier 1 

and all tier 1 and tier 2 event applications will be required to include a copy of their Certificate of 

Liability insurance with this application. 

Any non-profit or not-for-profit organization that is wishing to sell alcohol as part of their event will 

need to complete a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License and pay a separate application 

fee. This event permit application does not grant the right or privilege to any group to sell alcohol of 

any kind. All applications for a temporary Class “B”/”Class B” Retailer’s License will require approval 

from the Police Chief, the Finance, Licensing, & Regulation Committee, and the Common Council.  

All Tier 2 events will require approval of City Staff, the Finance, Licensing, & Regulation Committee 

and the Common Council. The remaining Public Assembly, Block Parties & Gazebo Photo Op, and 

Tier 1 Events will only require internal staff approval.  



    

Page 1 of 4 
 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA - EVENT PERMIT APPLIATION 

Please fill in all blanks completely, as incomplete applications will be rejected.  
Applications must be submitted AT LEAST 4 WEEKS prior to the proposed event date(s). 

 

 

NAME OF APPLICANT:  

NAME OF EVENT ORGANIZER/PRODUCER: 

PRODUCTION COMPANY/ORGANIZATION:    FEDERAL TAX ID:  

STREET ADDRESS:       APT. UNIT OR SUITE #: 

CITY:       STATE:   ZIP CODE: 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

DAYTIME PHONE:      CELL PHONE: 

Are you a      For Profit or     Non-profit Organization 501(c) ___?    
 

EIN # (Tax Exempt Number):    
*ALL non-profits must present a copy of their current Tax ID - EIN #.  

 

 

 

 Public Assembly Permit – * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $25 per day 

(Meet one or more criteria) Single day event use of City of Lake Geneva facilities with NO street, parking or 
intersection closures, attendance under 1,000, NO serving of alcohol in public space.  
 

 Block Parties or use of Gazebo for 1 Hour Photo Ops: * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $75.00  

Small event limited to one street with 4 barricades in a neighborhood or gazebo in Flat Iron Park. 
 

 Tier 1 Events:  * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $250 

(Meet one or more criteria) Rolling closure of streets, public walkway, limited parking stalls or intersection closures 
that do not impact public use, attendance of 1,000 to 3,000, four (4) hours or less of alcohol sales or serving, 
majority use of a city park(s), or other municipal facility. 
 

 Tier 2 Events: * Non-profit (No Charge), Otherwise FEE $500 
(Meets one or more criteria) Non-profit or not-for-profit organization offering  multiple-day events, attendance of 
more than 3,000+, more than four (4) hours of alcohol sales or serving, and/or exclusive use of City park(s), 
street(s), limited parking stalls, or other municipal facility. 
 

Note: Seminary (includes the use of the Shelter) and Flat Iron Park (includes the use of Brunk Pavilion) have 3 available picnic tables 
and 10 benches which you can select as part of your event permit. Any additional picnic tables, benches, or barricades needed should 
be directed to a rental company. 
 
 

Section I.  APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Section II.  EVENT INFORMATION 



    

Page 2 of 4 
 

1.Title of Event: ___________________________________________________________ 
 

2.Date(s) of Event: _________________________________________________________ 
 

3.Location(s) of Event: ______________________________________________________ 
 

4.Hours: ______________________________________________________________ 
Note: Start Time & End Time 
 

5. Event Chair/Contact Person: __________________________ Phone: ____________________  
 

6. Day of Event Contact Name:  __________________________ Phone: ____________________  
 

7. Is the event open to the public?  Yes No  
8. Will you charge an admission fee?       Yes No  
9. Estimated Attendance Number: ___________________________  
10. Basis for estimate: ____________________________________________________  
 

11. Will you be setting up a tent?   Yes No  
If yes, list the location, size, Rental Company, and proof of completion of locates. 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

12. Will there be any animals?  Yes No  
If yes, what type and how many: ________________________________________________ 
 

13. Attach a detailed description of proposed event with map of the exact location of the event and/or route.  
 

14. Description of plan for handling refuse collection and after-event clean-up:  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

 
15. Description of plan for providing event security (if applicable):  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

16. Will there be fireworks or pyrotechnics at your event?                     Yes No  
If yes, please attach a fireworks display permit or application.  
 

17. Will your event include the sale of beer and/or wine?                     Yes No  
If yes, please attach a completed Temporary Alcohol License & Temporary Operator License Application.  
 

18. Will you or any other vendors be selling food or merchandise?                               Yes No  
If yes, please attach list of proposed vendors, including business name and type of food/merchandise sold.  
 

19. Do you intend to use the available picnic tables and benches in the location?        Yes No  
 
 
 

Check if this section does not apply.  
Required for any event using a public street. Per Sec. 62-243 of the municipal code, this application must include the 
following attachments:  

Certificate of Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the City, its employees and agents as additional 
insured with coverage for contractual liability with minimum limits of $500,000 per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage limits of $250,000 per occurrence.  

Petition signed by more than half of the residential dwelling units and/or commercial units residing 
along that portion of the street designated for the proposed use or whose property is denied access by 
virtue of the granting of the permit.  
 

 

Section III.  STREET USE 



    

Page 3 of 4 
 

1. Description of the portion(s) of road(s) to be used:  
Road closures must include rental of barricades, please work with our Street Dept.  

 

2. Will any parking stalls be used or blocked during the event? Yes No 
  

Date(s) of use:_________________________________________________________ 
Total Number of Parking Stalls Request:_____________________________________  
Parking Stall Number(s) and Location:_______________________________________ 
____________________________________________________________________  

 

3. Description of signage to be used during event:  
 

If requesting City banner poles, please include a Street Banner Display Application.  
 
 

Anticipated Services  
Please indicate below any additional services you are requesting for your event. Estimated Fees or Deposits for these 
services may be required prior to issuance of permit(s).  
 

Electricity Explain: ______________________________________________________  
Water Explain: _________________________________________________________  
Traffic Control Explain: __________________________________________________  
Police Services Explain: __________________________________________________  
Fire/EMS Services Explain: _______________________________________________  
Other Explain: __________________________________________________________ 

 
*Please note: The City of Lake Geneva, the Police Department and/or Fire Department have the right to cancel an event 
due to inclement weather or any safety risk.  
 

ALL PARKS & PUBLIC SPACES: must be left the way they were originally found. A credit card is required to be held 
should the park/public space incur damage or not be picked up.  

 
Credit Card # (Required): ___________________________________________________ 
Expiration Date:____________________  CVV #:________________________________ 
Name on Credit Card:______________________________________________________ 
Billing Address:___________________________________________________________ 
City, State, Zip:___________________________________________________________ 
 

 

The applicant for her/himself and for other persons, organizations, firms and corporations, if any listed in this 
application, being of sound mind and body, do hereby freely, voluntarily and knowingly, now and for all times, fully save 
and hold harmless and defend, the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, a Wisconsin Municipal Corporation located in the Walworth 
County, and each and every of its elected and appointed officials, employees, representatives, agents, heirs, and assigns, 
jointly and severally from and against any and all claims, causes of action, actions, liabilities, demands, losses, damages, 
and/or expenses of whatsoever kind and nature including counsel or attorneys’ fees, which I have or may, at any time, 
incur or sustain arising from, resulting from, incurred in consequence of, or pertaining to, any and all intentional and 
negligent acts, omissions, incidents, activities and transactions, of whatever kind and nature, direct or indirect, of mine 
own and those of or by the CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, and each and every of its elected and appointed officials, employees, 
representatives, and agents, regardless of when or where, occurring or arising from this event. 
 
 

Applicant’s Signature: ____________________________ Date: ________________________  
 

  



    

Page 4 of 4 
 

 

 

  
 

For Office Use Only 
 
Date Filed with Clerk: ___________ Payment with Application: $_______Receipt: ___________  
 
*Circulation required to the following Departments:  

 

Department:    Date:   Circulated: 

City Clerk/Administrator 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 
Police Chief 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 

Fire Chief 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 

Street Dept 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 

Parking Dept 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront 

Notes:____________________________________ 
 

 

FL&R: Meeting Date: ______________  

Council: Meeting Date: _____________       



 

 

 

 
 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  March 18, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Description: 
This request is to approve a proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM) to create a 2 lot CSM for a duplex 
structure in the Symphony Bay subdivision. 
The result of this CSM will create two lots that have a zero lot line for a duplex building. Both of the 
units will have their own parcels which will comply with all of the minimum standards of the Planned 
Development (PD) zoning. 
This request is to approve the proposed Certified Survey Map dated 1/25/2019 for the property located 
101 & 103 Cadence Circle in the Symphony Bay subdivision. 
 Lot 1 = .207 AC. 
 Lot 2 = .184 AC. 
 
Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed CSM has been submitted by staff to the Public Works & Utilities for review for 
compliance or concerns and none were identified as needed to be addressed with this land division. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CSM, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CSM. 
 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Certified Survey Map (CSM): 
Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the CSM as submitted. 
 

Applicant: 
Fairwyn SB, Inc. 
875 Townline Rd. unit 103 
Lake Geneva, WI. 53147 

Request:  
Create a 2 lot Certified Survey Map (CSM)  
101 & 103 Cadence Circle 
Tax Key No. ZB00509-1 & ZB00509-2 

Agenda Item: 7 













 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authoring the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by Geneva Properties, 

LLC, 612 Wells St Lake Geneva, WI, 53147 to allow the addition for the property located at 695 S. 

Lake Shore Dr, located in the Two-Family Residential - 6 (TR-6) zoning, Tax Key No. ZA134700001. 

 

Committee: 

 

Plan Commission approved March 18, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R26 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Geneva Properties, LLC, 

612 Wells St Lake Geneva, WI, 53147, to allow for the addition to the property; 

 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 

given on March 18, 2019. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 

authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit , to allow the addition for the property located at 695 S. Lake 

Shore Dr, located in the Two-Family Residential - 6 (TR-6) zoning, 

 

Tax Key No. ZA134700001 

 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 

 

 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 

 

  
 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

Attest: 

 

  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



1 
 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: March 18, 2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a request for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) that would allow for the 

addition of a mechanical room to the multi-family structure located in the Two-Family – 6 (TR-6) 

zoning classification.  

 

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 

Staff Review Comments: 

No impacts to neighboring properties are anticipated. 

 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

Applicant: 

Geneva Properties, LLC 

612 Wells St. Suite F 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) 

Allow for the Mechanical Room addition to the 

Multi-Family Dwelling – 695 S. Lake Shore Dr. 

Tax Key No. ZA134700001 

 

Agenda Item: 8 



2 
 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land 

use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is located in an area that will be adequately served 

by, and will not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

1.  In general, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the purposes, 

goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, 

and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City. 

2.  Specific to this site, the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not in harmony with the 

purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning 

Ordinance, and any other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to 

official notice by the City. 

3.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) in its proposed location, and as depicted on the 

required site plan does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the 

character of the neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public 

improvements, public property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, 

safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a 

result of the implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan 

or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

4.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) does not maintain the desired consistency of land 

uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

5.  The proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is not located in an area that will be adequately 

served by, and will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or 

services provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



3 
 

6.  The potential public benefits of the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP) do not outweigh all 

potential adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the 

Applicant’s proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such 

impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the Proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed Conditional 

Use Permit (CUP) as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. If they are in agreement 

with the above finding. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above. 

 
 

































 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authoring the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) filed by CDS Investments, LLC, 

1840 International Parkway, Woodridge, IL, 60517, to allow the renovations for the property located 

at 1550 Lake Shore Dr, located in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district to utilize the Single-

Family Residential – 4 (SR-4) zoning allowances, Tax Key No. ZLM00048. 

 

Committee: 

 

Plan Commission approved March 18, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R27 Date: March 25, 2019 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of CDS Investments, LLC, 

1840 International Parkway, Woodridge, IL, 60517, for the remodeling of the Single Family Dwelling; 

 

 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper notice 

given on March 18, 2019. 

  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is hereby 

authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit , to allow the renovations for the property located at 1550 Lake 

Shore Dr, located in the Estate Residential (ER-1) zoning district to utilize the Single-Family Residential – 4 

(SR-4) zoning allowances, 

 

Tax Key No. ZLM00048 

 

to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 

 

 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 25
th

 day of March 2019. 

 

 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       

 

 

Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 

 

  
 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 

 

Attest: 

 

  _______________________________________________________ 

Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  March 18, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a remodel to the existing 
lake side footprint of the dwelling and an addition to street side of the residence. The project would 
begin with a complete removal of the existing greenhouse of the residence and rebuilding on the exact 
foundation of the existing greenhouse.  
 
The roof height & design will not be altered; the only expansion of the existing dwelling will be the 
construction of a front entry which will be located street side and behind the existing garage street 
setback. 
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed project submittal meets or exceeds all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 

Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

 
Staff Review Comments: 
The proposed conditional use includes modest increases in the setbacks provided on all four sides of the 
proposed home. 
Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 
A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

Applicant: 
CDS Investments, LLC  
1840 International Parkway, 
Woodridge, IL 60517 

Agenda Item: 9 

Request: 
1550 Lake Shore Dr. 
Conditional Use Permit 
SR-4 Setbacks in ER-1 Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZLM00048 
 



 2

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 
policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

 













































                           3/4/19 - 3/15/19

Total:
$36,472.12

Checks over $5,000:
16,673.35$        Alliant Energy
5,335.67$          Chase Card Services

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

March 19, 2019

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2019 - 3/16/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:18PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 03/06/2019,03/13/2019,03/08/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

03/06/2019 5539 3495 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 30.00

03/06/2019 5540 5428 CITY OF LAKE GENEVA POLICE DEPT 178.16

03/06/2019 69955 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 16,673.35

03/06/2019 69956 2215 BRODART CO 4,254.76

03/06/2019 69957 2273 CHASE CARD SERVICES 5,335.67

03/06/2019 69958 2547 GEE, SHANNON 24.00

03/06/2019 69959 2670 HOME DEPOT CREDIT 94.09

03/06/2019 69960 5326 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC 2,666.00

03/06/2019 69961 4915 TIETZ, KATIE 24.00

03/06/2019 69962 2372 TOM DEBAERE 3.43

03/06/2019 69963 4975 US CELLULAR 543.26

03/06/2019 69964 5027 WAHPC 40.00

03/06/2019 69965 5239 WALMART COMMUNITY 136.66

03/06/2019 69966 5061 WAY, BRIDGETT 24.00

03/13/2019 70062 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 1,638.72

03/13/2019 70063 2977 MIDWEST TAPE 83.21

03/13/2019 70064 1317 PLAQUEMAKER 130.00

03/13/2019 70065 241 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 4.00

03/13/2019 70066 1019 SCHILLER LAWN & LANDSCAPE 630.00

03/13/2019 70067 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,148.34

03/13/2019 70068 5326 STEPHANIE LYNN LAKE GENEVA LLC 1,107.00

03/13/2019 70069 5376 SWANSON, SARA 20.88

03/13/2019 70070 4940 TRITECH FORENSICS INC 306.63

03/13/2019 70071 5336 WT COX INFORMATION SERVICES 375.96

          Grand Totals:  36,472.12

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 .00 21,557.96- 21,557.96-

11-00-00-21340 1,022.43 .00 1,022.43

11-10-00-51330 146.19 .00 146.19

11-10-00-53990 95.00 .00 95.00

11-12-00-51340 17.74 .00 17.74

11-13-00-51340 34.58 .00 34.58

11-14-20-51340 47.77 .00 47.77

11-14-20-53240 125.00 .00 125.00

11-14-30-51340 12.39 .00 12.39

11-15-10-51340 59.65 .00 59.65

11-15-10-53100 100.68 .00 100.68

11-15-10-54500 300.17 .00 300.17

11-16-10-51340 25.76 .00 25.76

11-16-10-52210 299.61 .00 299.61

11-16-10-52220 2,582.51 .00 2,582.51

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2019 - 3/16/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:18PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-16-10-53500 3.43 .00 3.43

11-21-00-51340 268.06 .00 268.06

11-21-00-53310 72.00 .00 72.00

11-21-00-53800 306.63 .00 306.63

11-22-00-51330 72.18 .00 72.18

11-22-00-52220 1,269.12 .00 1,269.12

11-22-00-53400 414.80 .00 414.80

11-22-00-53600 629.11 .00 629.11

11-22-00-54120 100.00 .00 100.00

11-22-00-58000 136.66 .00 136.66

11-24-00-51340 33.65 .00 33.65

11-24-00-52620 22.39 .00 22.39

11-24-00-53100 1,196.83 .00 1,196.83

11-29-00-52220 50.05 .00 50.05

11-32-10-51340 157.16 .00 157.16

11-32-10-52210 78.93 .00 78.93

11-32-10-53300 100.00 .00 100.00

11-32-10-53400 4.00 .00 4.00

11-32-10-53990 293.29 .00 293.29

11-32-13-54100 448.00 .00 448.00

11-34-10-52220 285.27 .00 285.27

11-34-10-52230 8,560.03 .00 8,560.03

11-51-10-52220 680.90 .00 680.90

11-52-00-52220 491.42 .00 491.42

11-52-00-59220 369.52 .00 369.52

11-52-01-52220 475.05 .00 475.05

11-70-00-57200 170.00 .00 170.00

40-00-00-21100 .00 2,731.43- 2,731.43-

40-54-10-52210 11.68 .00 11.68

40-55-10-51340 4.51 .00 4.51

40-55-10-52210 11.68 .00 11.68

40-55-10-53500 94.09 .00 94.09

40-55-30-52220 2,609.47 .00 2,609.47

42-00-00-21100 .00 158.42- 158.42-

42-34-50-51340 47.13 .00 47.13

42-34-50-52210 107.29 .00 107.29

42-34-50-52500 4.00 .00 4.00

43-00-00-21100 85.44 1,087.32- 1,001.88-

43-40-00-17010 1,087.32 85.44- 1,001.88

47-00-00-21100 .00 3,773.00- 3,773.00-

47-70-00-57155 3,773.00 .00 3,773.00

48-00-00-21100 .00 335.32- 335.32-

48-00-00-51340 29.26 .00 29.26

48-00-00-52210 11.68 .00 11.68

48-00-00-52220 294.38 .00 294.38

61-00-00-21100 .00 47.47- 47.47-

61-00-00-92630 47.47 .00 47.47

62-00-00-21100 .00 87.22- 87.22-

62-00-00-92630 87.22 .00 87.22

89-00-00-21100 .00 208.16- 208.16-

89-00-00-24350 208.16 .00 208.16

99-00-00-21100 .00 6,571.26- 6,571.26-

99-00-00-51340 35.19 .00 35.19

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 2/21/2019 - 3/16/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:18PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

99-00-00-52220 644.35 .00 644.35

99-00-00-53120 79.61 .00 79.61

99-00-00-53320 148.88 .00 148.88

99-00-00-53600 630.00 .00 630.00

99-00-00-54100 2,793.31 .00 2,793.31

99-00-00-54110 1,267.10 .00 1,267.10

99-00-00-54120 375.96 .00 375.96

99-00-00-54140 366.51 .00 366.51

99-00-00-54150 100.00 .00 100.00

99-00-00-54155 74.18 .00 74.18

99-00-00-55140 1.17 .00 1.17

99-00-00-55150 55.00 .00 55.00

          Grand Totals:  36,643.00 36,643.00- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 03/06/2019,03/13/2019,03/08/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
3/19/2019

262,455.85$       

ITEMS > $5,000

R&R Insurance - Workers Comp, General Liability Insurance 140,044.00$       
Geneva Lake Law Enforcement Agency  (GLLEA) - 2019 Contribution 46,000.00$         
Johns Disposal Service - March Refuse & Recycling Service 41,711.80$         
All Out Trucking - Snow Removal  2/13/19, 2/14/19, 2/19/19 5,324.00$           

-$                   

Balance of Other Items 29,376.05$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 206,658.30$          

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 53,155.63$            

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 -$                      

 6.   Parking 42 2,150.63$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 88.13$                   

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 53.16$                   

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                      

11. Tourism Commission 47 350.00$                 

12.  Use of Building Funds-Library 98 -$                      

Total All Funds $262,455.85

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

March 19, 2019

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190325","190326"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ALL OUT TRUCKING LLC

INV1165 02/23/2019 SNOW REMOVAL-2/13,14,19 11-32-12-52200  CONTRACT HAULING SERVICES 5,324.00

          Total ALL OUT TRUCKING LLC: 5,324.00

AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

27356 03/07/2019 UPS-UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY E 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 13.75

          Total AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM: 13.75

ARBON EQUIPMENT CORPORATION

2076352 02/28/2019 LOADING DOCK INSPECTION 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 336.00

          Total ARBON EQUIPMENT CORPORATION: 336.00

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77889 03/01/2019 PEST CONTROL-MAR 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

362 03/12/2019 EMP CLINIC-FEB 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 2,700.00

          Total AURORA MEDICAL GROUP: 2,700.00

BATZNER PEST CONTROL

2630080 02/27/2019 PEST CONTROL RIV-FEB 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 114.00

          Total BATZNER PEST CONTROL: 114.00

BEARINGS INC SOUTH

62944 03/05/2019 BUSHINGS-SWEEPER #32 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 44.70

62948 03/05/2019 LINK-SNOW BLOWER 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 16.38

          Total BEARINGS INC SOUTH: 61.08

BILLER PRESS

19-19656 03/06/2019 TRAILER PERMITS 40-52-11-53520  LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 127.00

19-19656 03/06/2019 MIRROR HANGERS 40-52-11-53520  LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 469.00

19-19656 03/06/2019 COMM LAUNCH HANGERS 40-52-11-53520  LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 39.00

BP-7737 03/01/2019 LAUNCH ENVELOPES 40-52-11-53520  LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 226.00

          Total BILLER PRESS: 861.00

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-403033 02/05/2019 LAMP,BACKUP ALARM-DODGE 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 45.64

662-403847 03/06/2019 ANTENNA,TAILPIPE EXT-LOAD 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 13.98

662-404298 02/28/2019 PWR CORD-PARK TRK 42-34-50-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 12.49

662-404581 03/06/2019 OIL CLEANER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 14.98

662-404900 03/13/2019 PAINT,PRIMER-TRK #17 11-32-13-54200  TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 26.37



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 113.46

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

RFW9957 02/22/2019 DRUM UNIT-NORD PRINTER 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 78.91

RFZ6651 02/25/2019 LAPTOP-MEETING ROOMS 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 537.68

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 616.59

CINTAS CORP

5013197353 03/08/2019 FIRST AID KIT SUPPLIES 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 81.63

          Total CINTAS CORP: 81.63

CONSERV FS INC

65070866 02/26/2019 ICE MELT-98 BAGS 11-32-12-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE 655.62

          Total CONSERV FS INC: 655.62

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

749269 01/31/2019 PROPANE TANK EXC,HOSE CL 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 27.95

749274 01/13/2019 PROPANE TANK EXC,CAULK G 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 26.77

750900 02/20/2019 CLEANING SUPPLIES 48-00-00-53500  CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 6.49

751615 02/28/2019 NUTS,BOLTS-SWEEPER #32 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4.56

751642 02/28/2019 OIL RECOVERY PUMP PARTS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 42.46

751983 03/05/2019 STUCCO,FASTENERS-CEILING  40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 48.94

751990 03/05/2019 NUTS,BOLTS,BRACKETS-BLUE 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 9.78

752003 03/05/2019 SIDE BOARDS-TRK #125 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 37.98

752004 03/05/2019 OXI CLEAN 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 9.99

752004 03/05/2019 TRUCK SIDEBOARD PAINT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 79.75

752013 03/05/2019 DRYWALL,CEILING PAINT 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 48.47

752029 03/05/2019 THREAD SEAL,LIGHTER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 14.57

752030 03/05/2019 BLACK TAPE 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 3.99

752033 03/05/2019 YELLOW GAS TAPE 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 2.99

752033 03/05/2019 CREDIT COMPRESSION ELBO 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7.59-

752033 03/05/2019 FLARE ELBOW 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4.79

752035 03/05/2019 SANDPAPER,PAINT ROLLERS 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 14.97

752036 03/05/2019 TRUCK BED PAINT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 59.08

752042 03/05/2019 NUTS,BOLTS,FITTINGS,PIPES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 18.09

752070 03/06/2019 PRIMER,PAINT COVER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 46.97

752077 03/06/2019 EXTENSION CORD,FASTENER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 41.46

752112 03/06/2019 COUPLINGS,CONNECTORS-EL 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 8.68

752132 03/06/2019 TRUCK BED PAINTING SUPPLI 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 10.86

752145 03/06/2019 GFCI OUTLET 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 31.98

752259 03/07/2019 RATCHET TIE DOWN 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 25.99

752298 03/08/2019 BATTERIES 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15.48

752628 03/12/2019 PAINT-RESTROOM FLOORS 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 46.98

752686 03/13/2019 PAINT ADDITIVE,BLEACH,AJAX 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 15.47

752720 03/13/2019 GLOVES-NITRILE,VINYL 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 24.96

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 722.86

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

608011 02/26/2019 FLOOR SCRUBBER RENTAL 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 220.94

608228 02/26/2019 WET VAC RENTAL 40-55-10-52400  UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS 100.00

608230 02/25/2019 GASKET-FLOOR MACH 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 25.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 345.94

ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

146493 02/20/2019 RETURN HYD FLUID 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 120.96-

147037 02/26/2019 VICE-1055 CAREY 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 109.99

147205 02/27/2019 OIL,FUEL FILTERS;ANTIFREEZ 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 179.01

147324 02/28/2019 BATTERIES-SCISSOR LIFT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 481.96

147810 03/05/2019 OIL,AIR FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 35.31

147811 03/05/2019 OIL,FUEL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 95.62

147815 03/05/2019 HEX BIT-TRK #32 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 22.00

147944 03/05/2019 AIR,FUEL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 90.80

148115 03/07/2019 LAMP-TRK #16 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 36.32

148138 03/07/2019 FUEL FILTER 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 44.57

148433 03/11/2019 WORK LIGHT-SHOP 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 179.98

          Total ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS: 1,154.60

FASTENAL COMPANY

WIELK151135 02/22/2019 CABLE,SLEEVES-BIRD HOUSE 11-70-00-57800  AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 28.94

          Total FASTENAL COMPANY: 28.94

FERRELLGAS

RNT7724796 02/22/2019 PROPANE TANK RENTAL 48-00-00-53400  CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 36.00

          Total FERRELLGAS: 36.00

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1841260-00 03/04/2019 TOILET PARTS 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 601.80

18825466-00 01/25/2019 FLUSH BUTTON CARTRIDGE 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 221.60

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 823.40

FLOWER, JIM

MILEAGE-2/19 03/01/2019 199 MILES-C/E 11-24-00-53300  BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE 108.46

REIMB-2/27/19 03/01/2019 REIMB-CODE SEMINAR REGIST 11-24-00-53320  CONFERENCES & SCHOOL 95.00

          Total FLOWER, JIM: 203.46

GAGE MARINE CORP

162878 03/11/2019 FISHING PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 1,048.07

162879 03/11/2019 BOAT LAUNCH PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 1,307.38

162880 03/11/2019 SWIM PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 122.00

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 2,477.45

GENERAL CODE LLC

GC00106646 03/01/2019 ECODE360 ANNUAL MAINT FEE 11-14-30-52180  MUNICIPAL CODIFICATION 495.00

          Total GENERAL CODE LLC: 495.00

GENEVA LAKE LAW ENFORCEMENT

55 03/05/2019 2019 CONTRIBUTION 40-54-10-57210  GLAKE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY 46,000.00

          Total GENEVA LAKE LAW ENFORCEMENT: 46,000.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1078428 03/01/2019 EMAIL SVC-MAR 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

HE STARK AGENCY INC

6089 PARK-2/1 02/28/2019 COLLECTION FEES-FEB 42-34-50-52160  LUKE CC AND COLLECTION FEES 2,093.88

6089CRTPRK- 02/28/2019 COLLECTION FEES-FEB 11-12-00-52140  COLLECTION FEES 6.25

          Total HE STARK AGENCY INC: 2,100.13

HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO

566044-00 02/26/2019 CORDLESS SAW 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 155.00

          Total HEIN ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO: 155.00

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7198885 03/08/2019 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7198888 03/08/2019 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 181.34

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245619 12/12/2018 KEROSENE 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 125.50

245758 02/21/2019 1603 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 3,589.12

386327 03/04/2019 OIL-LOADERS #29,#35 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 567.05

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 4,281.67

JJ KELLER & ASSOCIATES

9103780588 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.95

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.17

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 53.16

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.16

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 99-00-00-53100  LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.16

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 61-00-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES EXPENSE 26.58

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 62-00-00-92100  OFFICE SUPPLIES &  EXPENSE 26.58

9103782541 02/28/2019 FEDERAL,STATE POSTERS 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 53.16

          Total JJ KELLER & ASSOCIATES: 330.92

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

264531 03/05/2019 MAR SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 28,706.60

264531 03/05/2019 MAR SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 13,005.20

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 41,711.80

KH WATER SPECIALISTS INC

EI-25163 03/01/2019 WATER SOFTENER 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 3,400.00

          Total KH WATER SPECIALISTS INC: 3,400.00

LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES

79782 03/04/2019 LOCAL GOV CONF-NORD 11-14-20-53320  CITY ADMIN CONFR/SCHOOLS 90.00

          Total LEAGUE OF WI MUNICIPALITIES: 90.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

5399273 03/01/2019 FENDER BRACKET-TRK #125 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 20.97

          Total MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT: 20.97

OFFICE DEPOT

275293149001 02/18/2019 ENVELOPES,HP INK 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.58

275302037001 02/18/2019 FILE INDEX CARDS 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 41.96

277062552001 02/20/2019 LYSOL,CORRECTION TAPE 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.45

277062552001 02/20/2019 USB DRIVES 11-14-20-53100  CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.16

278339024001 02/22/2019 TONER 11-14-20-53100  CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.17

278339024001 02/22/2019 COPY PAPER 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.02

278339024001 02/22/2019 COPY PAPER 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.51

278339024001 02/22/2019 COPY PAPER 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.51

278339024001 02/22/2019 COPY PAPER,ADD MACH ROLL 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 72.91

278339024002 02/27/2019 "PAST DUE" STAMP 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.29

280467757001 02/27/2019 TONER 11-14-20-53100  CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.17

280467757001 02/27/2019 YELLOW CARDSTOCK 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.21

280468097001 02/27/2019 STAPLE REMOVER 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 14.09

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 527.03

OGLESBY HARDWOOD FLOORING INC

2/27/19 02/27/2019 RESURFACE WOOD FLOORS 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 2,312.00

          Total OGLESBY HARDWOOD FLOORING INC: 2,312.00

OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC

1016332 02/28/2019 OIL RECOVERY PUMP PARTS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 71.02

          Total OTTER SALES & SERVICE INC: 71.02

POWER TECH LLC

9067 03/04/2019 COMM ELEC INSP-JAN-FEB 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 1,120.00

          Total POWER TECH LLC: 1,120.00

PULSE DESIGN INC

121418 12/14/2018 AVIAN COMMITTEE SIGNAGE 11-70-00-57800  AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES 450.00

          Total PULSE DESIGN INC: 450.00

QUILL CORPORATION

5263183 02/21/2019 PRINTER INK 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 43.35

5281196 02/21/2019 "COPY" STAMP,PENS,PAPER 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 132.40

5335813 02/25/2019 MAGNETIC CLIPS 11-32-10-53990  ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP 11.10

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 186.85

R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC

2019696 03/04/2019 WORKERS COMP INS 11-10-10-55160  WORKERS COMPENSATION 74,465.00

2019697 03/04/2019 LIABILITY INS 11-10-10-55120  GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 65,579.00

          Total R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC: 140,044.00

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

24365109 03/01/2019 TASKALFA 3011I-MAR 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 157.89



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

AR284923 02/27/2019 M3550IDN-MAR 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 22.00

AR284924 02/27/2019 SHARP-FEB COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 113.98

AR284924 02/27/2019 SHARP-FEB B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 24.05

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 317.92

RICKABAUGH, SHEYLA

OVRPMT 3/19 03/07/2019 OVRPMT #29743 11-12-00-45130  PARKING CITATION COLLECTIONS 25.00

          Total RICKABAUGH, SHEYLA: 25.00

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1905700407 02/26/2019 162.5 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 373.59

1906000002 03/01/2019 88.6 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 203.69

1906000003 03/01/2019 120.7 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 314.91

7905700406 02/26/2019 125.3 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 326.92

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,219.11

SANDERS, LEAH

RESTITUTION  03/12/2019 RESTITUTION #CN70GHS290 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 100.00

          Total SANDERS, LEAH: 100.00

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

8021-2 03/06/2019 PAINT-GARBAGE CANS 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 49.98

          Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY: 49.98

STEP IT UP RENTAL LLC

247 02/21/2019 AV SVCS-RIV PHOTOSHOOT 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 350.00

          Total STEP IT UP RENTAL LLC: 350.00

TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC

18280 03/07/2019 SANITIZE TAP LINE 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 30.00

          Total TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC: 30.00

TNT ACE HARDWARE

112014 02/25/2019 SOCKETS,BITS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 62.49

          Total TNT ACE HARDWARE: 62.49

WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

FEB 2019 02/06/2019 PRISONER CONFINES-FEB 11-12-00-52900  CARE OF PRISONERS 150.00

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF: 150.00

          Grand Totals:  262,509.01



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/31/2019 Mar 15, 2019  12:13PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190325","190326"



                           3/18/19 - 3/28/19

Total:
$168,735.56

Checks over $5,000:
140,044.00$      R&R Insurance - Workers Comp & Liability Insurance

(Approved at 3/19/19 FLR - paid w/Prepaids due to Canceled Council Meeting 3/25/19)

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

April 2, 2019

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 3/7/2019 - 3/30/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:45AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 03/20/2019,03/27/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Bank account = "043230"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

03/20/2019 70079 2024 ADVANTAGE POLICE SUPPLY INC 3,827.49

03/20/2019 70080 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 2,964.09

03/20/2019 70081 2217 BROOKS TRACTOR INC 3,198.57

03/20/2019 70082 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 79.10

03/20/2019 70083 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,991.87

03/27/2019 70120 2056 AMAZON 128.87

03/27/2019 70121 2346 CRISMAN, DEANNA 306.32

03/27/2019 70122 4865 HENRICKSEN 1,077.04

03/27/2019 70123 2987 MICHAEL MILLS 51.00

03/27/2019 70124 2996 MINUTEMAN PRESS 127.45

03/27/2019 70125 3124 PETTY CASH - POLICE DEPT 65.57

03/27/2019 70126 3159 PNC BANK 4,674.00

03/27/2019 70127 3199 R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC 140,044.00

03/27/2019 70128 241 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 74.50

03/27/2019 70129 5376 SWANSON, SARA 34.80

03/27/2019 70130 4851 SWWBIA C/O JIM DELUCA 120.00

03/27/2019 70131 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 59.72

03/27/2019 70132 4973 US BANK 2,102.04

03/27/2019 70133 4975 US CELLULAR 534.98

03/27/2019 70134 5042 WALLING, FRED 138.56

03/27/2019 70135 5071 WE ENERGIES 332.00

03/27/2019 70136 5443 WISNIEWSKI, JOSEPH 45.00

03/27/2019 70137 2056 AMAZON 1,412.12

03/27/2019 70138 5071 WE ENERGIES 5,346.47

          Grand Totals:  168,735.56

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 993.51 160,557.14- 159,563.63-

11-10-10-55120 65,579.00 .00 65,579.00

11-10-10-55160 74,465.00 .00 74,465.00

11-12-00-53300 126.32 .00 126.32

11-12-00-53310 180.00 .00 180.00

11-14-30-53110 115.96 .00 115.96

11-16-10-52210 340.03 .00 340.03

11-16-10-52240 .00 44.53- 44.53-

11-21-00-51380 67.52 .00 67.52

11-21-00-52210 1,582.23 .00 1,582.23

11-21-00-52220 23.05 .00 23.05

11-21-00-53100 127.45 .00 127.45

11-21-00-53120 39.84 .00 39.84

11-21-00-53310 819.41 854.50- 35.09-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 3/7/2019 - 3/30/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:45AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-21-00-53420 5,680.13 .00 5,680.13

11-21-00-53990 274.80 85.06- 189.74

11-21-00-54100 1,175.00 .00 1,175.00

11-22-00-52210 369.63 .00 369.63

11-22-00-52240 998.45 .00 998.45

11-22-00-53990 51.00 .00 51.00

11-24-00-52620 20.97 .00 20.97

11-24-00-53300 97.44 .00 97.44

11-24-00-53310 51.12 .00 51.12

11-24-00-53320 110.00 .00 110.00

11-29-00-52210 40.01 .00 40.01

11-29-00-52220 16.94 .00 16.94

11-32-10-52210 75.17 .00 75.17

11-32-10-52220 935.70 .00 935.70

11-32-10-52240 2,125.18 .00 2,125.18

11-32-10-53400 74.50 .00 74.50

11-32-14-52200 3,198.57 .00 3,198.57

11-34-10-52220 39.50 .00 39.50

11-34-10-52230 321.60 .00 321.60

11-51-10-52240 930.43 .00 930.43

11-51-10-52400 22.33 9.42- 12.91

11-52-00-52220 329.72 .00 329.72

11-52-01-52240 153.14 .00 153.14

20-00-00-21100 .00 4,674.00- 4,674.00-

20-81-00-56580 4,674.00 .00 4,674.00

40-00-00-21100 .00 2,344.19- 2,344.19-

40-54-10-52210 10.99 .00 10.99

40-54-10-52220 1,297.58 .00 1,297.58

40-55-10-52210 10.99 .00 10.99

40-55-10-52240 1,024.63 .00 1,024.63

42-00-00-21100 .00 125.56- 125.56-

42-34-50-52210 125.56 .00 125.56

47-00-00-21100 .00 79.10- 79.10-

47-70-00-57150 79.10 .00 79.10

48-00-00-21100 .00 170.16- 170.16-

48-00-00-52210 10.99 .00 10.99

48-00-00-52240 159.17 .00 159.17

99-00-00-21100 .00 1,778.92- 1,778.92-

99-00-00-52110 56.94 .00 56.94

99-00-00-52220 332.00 .00 332.00

99-00-00-52500 41.73 .00 41.73

99-00-00-53320 34.80 .00 34.80

99-00-00-53500 23.49 .00 23.49

99-00-00-54100 281.72 .00 281.72

99-00-00-54140 924.68 .00 924.68

99-00-00-55120 59.98 .00 59.98

99-00-00-55140 23.58 .00 23.58

          Grand Totals:  170,722.58 170,722.58- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 3/7/2019 - 3/30/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:45AM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 03/20/2019,03/27/2019

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Bank.Bank account = "043230"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 147,320.20$          

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 24,435.69$            

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 2,870.50$              

 6.   Parking 42 9,331.48$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 90.00$                   

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 48,051.46$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 2,950.18$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 -$                      

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

12.  Use of Building Funds-Library 98 -$                      

Total All Funds $235,049.51

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

April 2, 2019

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
4/2/2019

235,049.51$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Walworth County Public Works - Jan/Feb Salt 45,022.50$         
Jefferson Fire & Safety - Turnout Gear 25,507.49$         
Provident Agency - 2019 Death/Disability Insurance (Fire Dept) 24,521.00$         
General Communications, Inc - EMS Radios/Mics (Fire Dept); Radio Console Upgrade (Police Dept) 23,632.00$         
Kapur - March Engineering Services 23,106.03$         
Gage Marine - West End "L" Pier; East Swim Pier Repairs 17,708.21$         
Vandewalle & Associates - Feb/March Planning Services 14,384.78$         
Grays, Inc - Snow Plow Blades 5,207.36$           
T2Systems - February/March Luke Contracts 5,088.00$           

Balance of Other Items 50,872.14$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190408","190409","F90408","F90409","P90408","P90409","L90408"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP

184304-1 02/18/2019 FLOOR GAS SENSOR 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 303.44

          Total 5 ALARM FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP: 303.44

ACL SERVICES LLC

X670-201902-0 02/28/2019 BLOOD DRAWS 11-21-00-53800  PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 42.63

          Total ACL SERVICES LLC: 42.63

AMERICAN TEST CENTER

2190446 03/08/2019 ANNUAL LADDER INSPECTION 11-22-00-58200  STATE MANDATED EQUIP TESTING 1,295.00

          Total AMERICAN TEST CENTER: 1,295.00

AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

26465 02/28/2019 UPS-TASER RETURNS 11-21-00-53120  PD POSTAGE 24.06

26516 02/28/2019 UPS-SHIPPING 11-22-00-53120  POSTAGE EXPENSE 4.20

27533 03/13/2019 UPS-SHIPPING 11-22-00-53120  POSTAGE EXPENSE 12.40

27721 03/25/2019 UPS-UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY E 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 11.95

          Total AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM: 52.61

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77972 03/22/2019 PEST CONTROL-MAR 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA HEALTH CARE

1627187 03/17/2019 BLOOD TESTS 11-22-00-55100  EMS TRAINING PAY 64.00

1627187 03/17/2019 BLOOD TESTS 11-22-00-58400  PRE-EMPLOYMENT TESTING 295.00

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 359.00

AUTOMATIC ENTRANCES OF WI INC

1980501 12/28/2018 CH FRONT DOOR REPAIR 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 1,230.97

          Total AUTOMATIC ENTRANCES OF WI INC: 1,230.97

BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

306-178105 02/12/2019 PAPER TOWELS,TP,CAN LINER 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 237.59

          Total BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES: 237.59

BIO AQUATIC SERVICES LLC

440 03/15/2019 2019 WEED SPRAYING CONTR 40-54-10-52640  LAKE SPRAYING 4,950.00

          Total BIO AQUATIC SERVICES LLC: 4,950.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC

644191 03/01/2019 BUSHINGS,CASTER RPR-AMB  11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 449.90

          Total BOTTS WELDING & TRK SERV INC: 449.90

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

83127723 03/01/2019 EKG PAPER,GLOVES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 123.43

83133361 03/07/2019 ELECTRODE ADAPTERS 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 113.97

83134922 03/08/2019 EMS SUPPLIES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 271.68

83141143 03/14/2019 EMS SUPPLIES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 230.25

83143939 03/18/2019 EMS SUPPLIES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 45.87

83143940 03/18/2019 EMS SUPPLIES 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 45.87

          Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC: 831.07

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-404012 02/22/2019 WIRE,CLAMP,BLADE FUSE 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 8.37

662-404172 02/26/2019 OIL DRI 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 97.50

662405264 03/20/2019 LIGHT BULB-PARKING TRK 42-34-50-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 1.79

662-405419 03/25/2019 WIPER BLADES,WASHER SOLV 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 108.55

662-405474 03/23/2019 TIE DOWNS,OCTANE BOOST 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 31.67

662-405480 03/23/2019 TRANSOM TIE DOWNS 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 17.19

662-405480 03/23/2019 TRANSOM TIE DOWNS 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 17.49-

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 247.58

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

RDV6929 02/19/2019 DESKTOP BATTERIES,BATTER 11-21-00-53050  DATA PROCESSING 556.58

RFT3172 02/22/2019 AUTO ADAPTER 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 140.77

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 697.35

CES

LKG/054320 03/25/2019 BLADES 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 11.99

          Total CES: 11.99

CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM

52D0991096 03/01/2019 CERT FEE 2019-2021 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 180.00

          Total CLIA LABORATORY PROGRAM: 180.00

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

50015 02/27/2019 MARKERS,DESK SUPPLIES 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.78

59168 03/08/2019 FLASH DRIVE,PAPER CLIP HOL 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 26.66

          Total COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN: 44.44

D & K SERVICES

2019077 03/19/2019 SEWER RODDING-RIV MENS R 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 550.00

2019077 03/19/2019 SEWER RODDING-MENS WEST  11-52-00-52410  BLDG MAINT&REPAIR-PARKS 250.00

          Total D & K SERVICES: 800.00

DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

1155 03/19/2019 MODEM SVC-MAR 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 990.00

1155 03/19/2019 MODEM SVC-MAR 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 45.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES: 1,035.00

DEMCO

6562705 03/05/2019 PROTECTORS 99-00-00-55120  LIBRARY PROCESSING SUPPLIES 88.53

          Total DEMCO: 88.53

DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO

45-001546 03/01/2019 SHUTTLE-2/2,2/3 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 3,056.69

          Total DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO: 3,056.69

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

741751 11/03/2018 TAPE,HOSE,NOZZLE 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 56.33

750994 02/21/2019 GLUE 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 15.98

751702 03/01/2019 WATER SOFTENER SALT 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 58.32

752355 03/08/2019 OFFICE KEY 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.99

752427 03/11/2019 KIOSK LUBRICANT 42-34-50-52500  KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 113.88

752826 03/14/2019 PROPANE-POTHOLES 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 37.98

753002 03/16/2019 SQUAD KEYS 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 6.98

753004 03/16/2019 KEY,PICTURE HANGER 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 3.78

753034 03/18/2019 AIR EXCHANGE FILTER 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 9.98

753124 03/18/2019 CLEANING SUPPLIES 11-22-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 11.48

753151 03/19/2019 BATTERIES 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 44.16

753210 03/19/2019 PAINT ROLLERS,TRAY LINERS 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 25.12

753283 03/19/2019 FILTERS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 44.93

753373 03/20/2019 PAINT,ROLLER COVER-BENCH 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 34.95

753722 03/25/2019 PIPE,COUPLING 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 23.96

753772 03/25/2019 PROPANE EXCHANGE 11-34-10-53750  TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 19.99

753772 03/25/2019 SUBFLOOR ADHESIVE 11-34-10-53750  TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 5.49

753794 03/25/2019 LIGHT BULB-LIONS DEN 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 6.99

753956 03/27/2019 PROPANE-PATCHER 11-32-10-53700  ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 8.98

K53672 03/29/2019 BOAT WIRING,SNAPS 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 11.07

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 542.34

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

608548 02/25/2019 SOAP,CLEANSERS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 167.28

608548-1 03/01/2019 DISINFECTANT 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 57.24

608548-2 03/05/2019 DISINFECTANT 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 57.90

609290 03/21/2019 FOAM WASH 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 60.00

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 342.42

ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS

149271 03/18/2019 OIL FILTERS,HOSE CLAMP 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 40.61

          Total ELKHORN NAPA AUTO PARTS: 40.61

ELLENA ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS

1830 03/19/2019 BRIDGE REVIEW-DISC GOLF 11-30-00-52160  CITY ENGINEERING FEES 712.50

          Total ELLENA ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS: 712.50

FASTENAL COMPANY

WIELK151632 03/06/2019 HITCH PINS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 25.53



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total FASTENAL COMPANY: 25.53

FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC

8074 03/14/2019 SCBA QUALITY TEST KIT 11-22-00-58200  STATE MANDATED EQUIP TESTING 452.00

          Total FIRE-RESCUE SUPPLY LLC: 452.00

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1844413-00 03/12/2019 TOILET,SEAT COVER,BOLTS 40-55-20-52400  LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS 127.91

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 127.91

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

67507 02/25/2019 BATTERY-#204 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 131.46

67583 03/02/2019 TIRE REPAIR-#205 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.95

67603 03/04/2019 OIL CHG-#203 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.09

67872 03/26/2019 OIL CHANGE-RANGER 42-34-50-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 46.17

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 238.67

GAGE MARINE CORP

555350 03/15/2019 WEST END L PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 16,989.69

555353 03/15/2019 EAST SWIM PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 718.52

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 17,708.21

GALLS LLC

012046029 02/22/2019 SHIRT-BAUMANN 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 85.06

012071275 02/26/2019 SHIRTS-WOLFF 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 154.64

012165402 03/08/2019 COX-CLASS B PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 92.68

012165403 03/08/2019 BAUMANN-CLASS B PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 89.98

012192107 03/12/2019 HUGHES-CLASS B SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 57.43

012213519 03/14/2019 HUGHES-CLASS B SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 56.08

012213533 03/14/2019 DROHNER-CLASS B SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 57.43

          Total GALLS LLC: 593.30

GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE

24122 12/18/2018 TUITION/TESTING 11-22-00-56100  CPR CLASS PAY 90.10

24122 12/18/2018 TUITION/TESTING 11-22-00-54100  FIRE TRAINING PAY 160.00

          Total GATEWAY TECHNICAL COLLEGE: 250.10

GEAR WASH LLC

14962 02/25/2019 TURNOUT GEAR INSP 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 317.61

14963 02/25/2019 TURNOUT GEAR REPAIR 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 1,611.31

          Total GEAR WASH LLC: 1,928.92

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC

266322 02/26/2019 EMS PORTABLE RADIOS 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 1,365.00

266382 02/27/2019 RADIO CONSOLE UPGRADE 50-21-00-58000  POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 21,065.00

666556 03/01/2019 PORTABLE MICS 11-22-00-52620  FD-COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 1,202.00

          Total GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC: 23,632.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1078497 03/01/2019 EMAIL SVC-MAR 11-21-00-52210  PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 39.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 39.00

GRAYS INC

35392 03/11/2019 PLOW BLADES,CARBIDES 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 3,948.60

35450 03/22/2019 PLOW BLADES 11-32-12-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE 1,258.76

          Total GRAYS INC: 5,207.36

HILLARD, CECILIA

3/18/19 03/18/2019 SCIENCE OF CBD-ADULT PGR 99-00-00-54150  LIBRARY PROGRAMS 75.00

          Total HILLARD, CECILIA: 75.00

HYDRA SEAL, INC

62292 03/05/2019 HYDRAULIC REPAIR-LOADER # 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 614.76

62373 03/14/2019 HYDRAULIC REPAIR-LOADER 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 323.64

          Total HYDRA SEAL, INC: 938.40

INITIAL DESIGNS

7352 02/19/2019 RESPONDER JACKETS 11-22-00-58300  ACT 102 EXPENSES 300.00

7369 02/28/2019 SHIRTS,BADGES,NAME PLATE 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 384.32

          Total INITIAL DESIGNS: 684.32

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7207724 03/22/2019 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7207726 03/22/2019 MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 1,890.41

M000044377 03/14/2019 MATS-CREDIT 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 1,800.00-

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 188.93

JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

891959 03/18/2019 TOSH ES3555C-MAR 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 149.82

891960 03/18/2019 TOSH ES357-MAR 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 28.11

          Total JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC: 177.93

JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

MIL03190369 03/01/2019 CLEANING-MAR 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 1,203.00

          Total JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE: 1,203.00

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

IN103324 02/27/2019 5" HOSE ADAPTER 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 145.94

IN103780 02/28/2019 TURNOUT GEAR 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 25,361.55

          Total JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC: 25,507.49

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245810 03/15/2019 1505 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 3,640.60

386619 03/07/2019 HYDRAULIC FLUID-SWEEPER 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 111.95



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 3,752.55

JFTCO INC

C 236190 03/19/2019 HOSE,FITTINGS-BACKHOE 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 163.85

          Total JFTCO INC: 163.85

JUREWICZ, JUDY

4772 03/20/2019 GENERATOR REPAIR 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 10.17

          Total JUREWICZ, JUDY: 10.17

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

97369 03/15/2019 ENG-LG PLAZA 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 111.00

97371 03/15/2019 ENG-2019 STREETS 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 76.00

97373 03/15/2019 ENG-FAIRFIELD INN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 7,965.31

97383 03/19/2019 ENG-N1886 HWY 120 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 98.00

97385 03/15/2019 ENG-GIS FEB 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 494.00

97392 03/18/2019 ENG-ANAGNOS PROP 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 255.00

97396 03/19/2019 ENG-SUMMERHAVEN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,614.30

97397 03/19/2019 ENG-FAIRFIELD INN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 6,341.42

97404 03/19/2019 ENG-715 LAGRANGE DR 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 57.50

97407 03/19/2019 ENG-STONERIDGE PHASE II 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,380.00

97414 03/19/2019 ENG-N891 HWY 120 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 98.00

97415 03/19/2019 ENG-CHESTNUT ACRES 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 196.00

97416 03/19/2019 ENG-101 CANDENCE CIRCLE 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 245.00

97445 03/20/2019 ENG-LG PLAZA 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,265.00

97446 03/20/2019 ENG-727 GENEVA ST 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 115.00

97449 03/20/2019 ENG-2019 PAVING 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 2,794.50

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 23,106.03

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1282178 02/07/2019 LN-CUP 715 LAGRANGE DR 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 49.85

1282181 02/07/2019 LN-PIP MCMURR II,LLC 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 50.06

1283836 02/21/2019 LN-ORD 19-1 TOURIST ROOMIN 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 232.95

1283861 02/21/2019 LN-ORD 19-2 PARKING 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 113.25

1283865 02/21/2019 LN-ORD 19-3 PARKING 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 69.90

1283866 02/21/2019 LN-COUNCIL MINS 1/14 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 183.51

1283867 02/21/2019 LN-COUNCIL MINS 1/28 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 239.09

1284271 02/28/2019 LN-ABSENTEE VOTING APR 20 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 13.88

1284271 02/28/2019 LN-ABSENTEE VOTING APR 20 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 111.28

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 1,063.77

LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM

2085 03/08/2019 TECH SVCS 99-00-00-55160  LIBRARY IT CONSULTING SERVICES 67.50

          Total LAKESHORES LIBRARY SYSTEM: 67.50

LANGE ENTERPRISES INC

68396 12/17/2018 TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS 11-34-10-53750  TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 3,167.15

          Total LANGE ENTERPRISES INC: 3,167.15



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

284723 02/27/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 186.85

284726 02/27/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 201.90

284746 02/28/2019 UNIFORM-SPOTZ 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 30.50

284931 03/01/2019 INITIAL ISSUE-SPRINGHORN 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 148.70

285052 03/04/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 70.00

285124 03/05/2019 UNIFORM-SPOTZ 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 34.95

285377 03/11/2019 INITIAL ISSUE-SPRINGHORN 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 737.60

285378 03/11/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 170.90

285663 03/14/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 291.90

285714 03/15/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 12.00

285835 03/19/2019 DEPT PATCHES 11-21-00-51390  PART TIME UNIFORM EXPENSE 685.00

285836 03/19/2019 UNIFORM-NETTESHEIM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 221.75

          Total LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC: 2,792.05

LOGAN, ROBERT

REFUND 3/20/ 03/20/2019 EXCESS PMT CITATION #22355 11-12-00-45130  PARKING CITATION COLLECTIONS 25.00

          Total LOGAN, ROBERT: 25.00

LONZE, SHAWN M

RESTITUTION  03/15/2019 RESTITUTION CN80FXHJT4 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 50.00

          Total LONZE, SHAWN M: 50.00

MARED MECHANICAL

112366 02/28/2019 PUMP VALVE REPAIR 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 250.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 250.00

MARTIN GROUP

1247341 03/20/2019 KONICA 20-MAR 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 16.30

          Total MARTIN GROUP: 16.30

MAYER REPAIR

12621M 02/13/2019 FIRE TRK REPAIRS 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 765.66

          Total MAYER REPAIR: 765.66

MEDIA SEPARATIONS

4817 03/01/2019 GIBBS OIL-12 CASES 11-21-00-54100  PD TRAINING EXPENSES 298.50

          Total MEDIA SEPARATIONS: 298.50

MEISEL, RYAN

3/8/19 03/08/2019 HAND DRUM PROGRAM 4/7 99-00-00-54150  LIBRARY PROGRAMS 125.00

          Total MEISEL, RYAN: 125.00

MIDWAY USA

39817293 03/13/2019 EARMUFFS 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 100.16

          Total MIDWAY USA: 100.16



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     8

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

NEWSBANK INC

544609 03/19/2019 DATABASE SUBSCRIPTION 201 99-00-00-54120  LIBRARY MAGAZINES & NEWSPAPER 1,290.00

          Total NEWSBANK INC: 1,290.00

OAK CREEK POLICE DEPT

3/20/19 03/20/2019 HONOR GUARD TRNG-WISNIE 11-21-00-54100  PD TRAINING EXPENSES 275.00

          Total OAK CREEK POLICE DEPT: 275.00

OFFICE DEPOT

220503488001 10/18/2018 SDHC CARDS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.74

280671020001 02/28/2019 CORK BOARD 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.24

280671975001 02/28/2019 FOLDERS,TAPE,STAPLER 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 246.30

280671976001 02/28/2019 STAPLE REMOVER 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 3.39

285353220001 03/08/2019 BIZ CARD HOLDER,FILE FOLDE 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.47

285353220001 03/08/2019 PACKING TAPE 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.67

287088241001 03/12/2019 LABELS,PENCILS,STAPLES,FO 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 38.23

288346094001 03/15/2019 KEYBOARD-DETKOWSKI 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.99

288374136001 03/15/2019 LAMINATOR 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 178.49

288374137001 03/15/2019 LAMINATING POUCHES 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 17.67

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 621.19

PAL STEEL COMPANY INC

60180 03/04/2019 "NO PARKING" SIGN HOLDERS 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 129.55

          Total PAL STEEL COMPANY INC: 129.55

PATS SERVICES INC

A-174978 01/29/2019 PORT A POTTY SVC-FEB 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 90.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 90.00

PHILS ELECTRIC DRAIN SVC LLC

236792 03/19/2019 KITCHEN SINK RODDING 11-22-00-52410  FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 125.00

          Total PHILS ELECTRIC DRAIN SVC LLC: 125.00

POTTERS INDUSTRIES LLC

91210369 03/21/2019 CROSSWALK MARKING SPHER 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 726.00

          Total POTTERS INDUSTRIES LLC: 726.00

PROVIDENT AGENCY INC

19421 03/13/2019 2019 DEATH/DISABILITY INS 11-22-00-51340  FD WORKMEN DISABILITY INS 24,521.00

          Total PROVIDENT AGENCY INC: 24,521.00

PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING CONSULTANTS

21318 03/13/2019 WOJTAS-TRAINING 11-21-00-54100  PD TRAINING EXPENSES 199.00

          Total PUBLIC SAFETY TRAINING CONSULTANTS: 199.00

QUILL CORPORATION

5646857 03/07/2019 STAPLER 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 16.67

5649922 03/07/2019 POST-ITS,STAPLER,TRASH CA 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 78.86



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     9

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

5894838 03/18/2019 BLUE PAPER,PLANNER,WALL F 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 172.42

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 267.95

RITTER, DAWN

REFUND 3/23/ 03/25/2019 RITTER-SEC DEP 3/23/19 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 3/23/ 03/25/2019 RITTER-SEC GRD-3/23/19 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 80.00-

          Total RITTER, DAWN: 920.00

RNOW INC

2019-55341 03/19/2019 TRAINING-MONSOON SWEEPE 11-32-10-53310  MEALS/LODGING 1,025.86

          Total RNOW INC: 1,025.86

ROLLCALL SYSTEMS INC

AAAI1204 03/27/2019 ROLL CALL SUPPORT-2019 11-11-00-53990  COUNCIL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 720.00

          Total ROLLCALL SYSTEMS INC: 720.00

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1907400408 03/15/2019 276.5 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 721.39

1907400409 03/15/2019 109.101 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 250.82

1908000415 03/21/2019 132 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 344.39

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,316.60

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT

5738409 03/18/2019 HELMET KIT 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 149.99

          Total RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT: 149.99

SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY

1997-9 03/26/2019 CROSSWALK,STALL PAINT 11-34-10-53700  MARKING PAINT 3,894.43

          Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COMPANY: 3,894.43

SHRED-IT

8126917329 03/22/2019 SHREDDING SVC-MAR 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 16.05

8126918029 03/22/2019 SHREDDING SVC-MAR 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 37.45

          Total SHRED-IT: 53.50

SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

5319 02/27/2019 LETTERING-#203 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 330.00

          Total SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC: 330.00

SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

101373 03/01/2019 RADIO HOLDER 11-21-00-58100  EQUIPMENT OUTLAY 226.40

          Total SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE: 226.40

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC

IRIS000005130 02/26/2019 IRIS FEES-FEB 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00

IRIS000005130 02/26/2019 IRIS FEES-FEB 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25

IRIS000005189 02/26/2019 IRIS FEES-MAR 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     10

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

IRIS000005189 02/26/2019 IRIS FEES-MAR 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25

RTNIRIS00000 03/12/2019 IRIS FEES-FEB 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25-

RTNIRIS00000 03/12/2019 IRIS FEES-MAR 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 119.25-

          Total T2 SYSTEMS CANADA INC: 5,088.00

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

100620133 03/11/2019 WHEELS,WRENCH-TRAILER 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 82.96

100620133 03/11/2019 WHEEL-DOLLY 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 45.99

          Total TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN: 128.95

TRANS UNION LLC

02918158 03/01/2019 BACKGROUND CHECKS 11-21-00-54110  PD APPLICATION PROCESS 31.32

          Total TRANS UNION LLC: 31.32

TSI INC

91079261 02/28/2019 FIT TEST PROBE REFILL KIT 11-22-00-58200  STATE MANDATED EQUIP TESTING 158.58

          Total TSI INC: 158.58

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

501598 03/01/2019 COLLECTION FEES-FEB 99-00-00-55100  LIBRARY SIRSI 26.85

          Total UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC: 26.85

UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC LLC

190-17 02/28/2019 PRE EMP PHY EXAM 11-21-00-54110  PD APPLICATION PROCESS 136.00

          Total UNITED OCC MEDICAL SVC LLC: 136.00

UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY INC

44753 03/14/2019 FRT COST-HANDHELD RPR SHI 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 23.00

          Total UNITED PUBLIC SAFETY INC: 23.00

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201902034 02/19/2019 PLANNING-THRU 2/19/19 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 3,168.00

201902034 02/19/2019 PLANNING-THRU 2/19/19 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 3,004.80

201903026 03/19/2019 PLANNING SVCS-MAR 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 6,521.50

201903026 03/19/2019 PLANNING SVCS-MAR 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,690.48

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 14,384.78

VP PLUS, INC

9104 03/05/2019 LIGHTING-SERVICE 11-22-00-53600  FIREHOUSE MAINT SERVICE COSTS 758.53

          Total VP PLUS, INC: 758.53

WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS

232 03/11/2019 SALT-JAN/FEB 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 45,022.50

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS: 45,022.50

WS DARLEY & CO

17355427 03/14/2019 FIRE AXE 11-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 71.11



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     11

Report dates: 8/1/2018-3/29/2019 Mar 29, 2019  11:39AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total WS DARLEY & CO: 71.11

          Grand Totals:  235,049.51

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "190408","190409","F90408","F90409","P90408","P90409","L90408"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"


	0-April 8, 2019 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, April 8, 2019 – 7:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-March 11, 2019 Council Minutes
	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b-Wine Walk Event Permit
	09c-Wine Walk Temporary Retailer's License
	11a-Resolution 19-R29- PD Dispatcher Grade Change
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	11b-memo Personnel committee-pay grade changes
	11c-Telecommunicator (dispatch) job description
	12a-Resolution 19-R30- Creation of PD CSO Officer
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	12b-CSO job description
	13a-Resolution 19-R19 Police Donations-2018
	13b-Resolution 19-R20 Police Seizures-2018
	13c-Resolution 19-R21 Police UniformAllow-2018
	13d-Resolution 19-R22 EMS Act 102-2018
	13e-Resolution 19-R23 Fire CPR-2018
	13f-Resolution 19-R24 Fire Donations-2018
	13ga-Resolution 19-R28 Delinquent Personal Property Write Off
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	13gb-Delinquent PP Writeoffs 2019
	13ha-Event Permit Policy- 2019
	13hb-CITY OF LAKE GENEVA EVENT PERMIT APPLIATION (00000002)- With Clerk Revision
	14aa-101 & 103 Cadence Circle CSM
	Fairwyn Duplex CSM
	101 & 103 Cadence Circle CSM Final
	doc01879120190226164645


	14ba-Resolution 19-R26-695 S. Lake Shore Dr. Resolution
	14bb-695 S Lake Shore Drive CUP
	695 S. Lake Shore Dr. CUP
	695 S Lake Shore Drive CUP Application Final

	14ca-Resolution 19-R27-1550 Lake Shore Dr CUP resolution
	14cb-1550 Lake Shore Drive CUP
	1550 Lake Shore Dr CUP SR-4  ER-1
	1550 Lake Shore Dr - CUP Application

	15aa-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	15ab-Prepaids 2 6 19, 2 13 19
	15ba-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Items over $5000
	FLR Cover Sheet

	15bb-Detail Board Report 03 19 19
	16aa-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	16ab-Prepaids 3-20-19, 3-27-19
	16ba-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	16bb-Detail Board Report 4 2 19



